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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF MUNICIPALITY'S OPERATIONS AND PRINCIPAL ACTMITIES
Prince Albert Municipality Is & local munkcipality performing the functions es st out in the Conatitution. {Act no 105 of 1698)

DOMICILE AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality (Local Municlpallty) as defined by the Municipsl Siructures Act, {Act no 117 of 1888)

JURISDICTION
The Prince Albart Municlpality Includes the following areas:

Frince Albert
Klaarstroom
Lasu Gamka

DEMARCATION CODE
weos2

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Mr. H Mottlor

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. J Nesthiing

REGISTERED OFFICE
Private Beg X53
PRINCE AL BERY
5730

AUDITORS
Offios of the Audttor General (W)

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Prince Albert

PRINCIPLE ATTORNEY
Risan Cootzee

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act {Act no 68 of 2003)
Divislon of Revanue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Struciures Act (Act no 117 of 1898)

Munlcipal Systams Act {Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Ragulations
Waler Services Act (Actno 108 of 1967)

Housing Aet (Act o 107 of 1887)

Muricipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Elecirioity Act (Act no 41 of 1687)

Skills Developmarit Levies Act (Act no 8 of 1998)
Employment Equity Act {Act nio 58 of 1888)
Unsmployment Insurance Act {Act no 30 of 1068)

Baslg Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 78 of 1987)
Supply Ghain Managemeni Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreemants

Infrastructure Grants

SALBC Lesve Regulations

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS
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PRINCE ALBERT LOGAL MUNICIPALITY

MEMWBERS OF THE PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

COUNCILLORS

Ward G. Lottering
Ward M.D, Jaftha
Ward E. Maans
Ward S. Pledt
Proportional L. Jaquet
Proportionaf S, Botes
Proportione! R.M. Steyn

APPROVAL OF FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

| @am responsible for the praparation of thess annual financlal statsments for the vear ended
30 June 2017, which ara set out on pages 1 to B3 In terms of Section 128 (1) of the
Municlpa! Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.
The annual financig! statements have been prapared in accordance with GRAP,

| have reviewed the Municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2018 and | am
satisfled that the Munielpality can continug in operetional existence for the foreseeabie
future,

The extemal audfiors are responsible for independently reviewing and raporting on the
Municipallity’s financiat statemants,

I eertify that the remuneration of Counciliors and In-kind banefits are within the upper limits
of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration
of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minlister of Provinclal and Local Govermment's
determination in accordance with this Act.

%bﬂ(— L A&m?

Mr. H Motilar—" Date
Accounting Officer
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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2017

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

ot Assots

Capltal Replacement Reserve
Accumulated Surplus

Non-Current Liabllites

Long-term Liablliies
Long-terrn Employse Benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Current Liabllities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee Bonufits

Trexde and Other Payables

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts
Bank Overgdraft

Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Total Net Assots and Liabllitles
ASBETS

Norn-Current Ascets

Properly, Plant and Equipment
Inveatment Properiy
Intangikle Assets

Currant Ascets

Inventory

Trads Recelvables from exchange transactions
Recelvables from non-axchange trensactions
Loase Assat

VAT Recaivable

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assats

Page 3
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13
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Restated
2017 2018
R R
130,394,466 111,623,856
1.211,687 1,468,160
126,182,779 110,354,698
24,502,607 23,008,343
85,905 38,261
5,438,694 4,048,279
18,898,008 19,016,813
12,887,774 18,728,542
432,855 414,806
1,745,870 1,866,320
7,839,311 6,178,636
1,562,160 10,438,241
847,182 -
66,288 37,591
187,504,847 154,581,741
Lo 9 T S - — —a = TR
132,653,205 122,303,794
118,247,574 108,004,312
13,286,342 13,268,164
119,282 111,318
34,041,842 32,247,948
574,437 470,350
1,627,311 1,848,170
1,348,466 1,188,831
5,484 35,060
3,126,243 1,865,205
28,258,681 28,748,233
187,584,847 184,551,741
N Y Y -




PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

REVENUE

Roavanus from Non-sxchangs Transactiona
Taotion Reverns

Property Taxes
Tranefer Revanue

Govemnment Grants and Subsidles - Capital
Govemmant Grants and Subsidies - Operating

Publle Cantributions and Donations
Other Revenue

Actuasil Galne
Contributed essets

Servica In Kind
Ruvanus from Exchangs Transectons

Satvice Charges

Rents! of Facilfles end Equipment

Interest Ea:ned - Extemal Inveatments

Intersst Eamed - Qutstanding Dabtors

Licences and Peemits

impairments

Other Income

Profiton disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Tolal Revanus

EXPENDITURE

Employeb Related Coste
Remunerstion of Councllors
Dbt impeirment
Depreclaiion and Amortisation
Repelrs and Malntenence
Actuarial losses

Fingnca Cherges

Bulk Puchases

Contractsd Services

General Expanses

Loss on dispossi of Propecty, Plent and Equipment

Total Expendiure
NET BURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notos

BLBB-BHRRE

2017 208 2016
(Achuat) (Rastated) of arror (Praviously reported)
K R R R
5062109 48381902 . 44,581,082
2873491 - 2,724,908
2873481 - | r 2,724,986
36,520,162 - 20,128,450
14,810.418 - 16,039,484
21,712,764 - 24,073,285
. . 12,860
16,458,528 - 8,531,867
73,188 - 168,008
1,400,000 - -
11,818,800 - 3,582,400
3,087,740 - 2813.071 ||
20479350 24,010,846 (B8,397) ELEV0
20,031,508 16,885,088 - 18,986,068
387,545 337.017 - 337,017
2,282,608 1,022,432 1,622,432
510,254 955,608 055,698
252,868 264,964 - 264,204
66,357 {66,387) .
2,104,601 2,342,080 2342688
| - 83,362
82,541,529 TANNLEM (88,5M) T2ITEAST
14,116,043 12,804,702 12,004,102
2,828,867 2,585,722 . 2,585,722
11,864,668 5,763,427 (162.770) 5,820,657
8,884,207 18,148 2,353,726
1,217,131 833,502
261,080 80,227
1,761,408 882,800
782,718 i 7526471
5,828,470 7,705,128
12,827,584 {120,930} 9,585.475
47042 668,249
83,770,022 80,901,014 (285,851} 50,635,483
18,570,807 22,001,804 {189,154} 22,290,077

Pege &



PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Capltal
Repicooment Accustulated
Rosarva

Burplun Totcl
R R R
Balonco of 1 JULY 2095 82214208 9,314,200
Comection of erer 417,737 417,737
Reciaied Balanco at 1 JULY 2018 - BB,732,003 B0,732,042
Net Surplus for the yeer (Restetad) - 22,001,824 22,001,824
Transfor to Capltal Replscamant Resans 1,468,180 {1.468,180)
Revicted Belance xt 30 JUNE 2019 1,468,180 110,354,808 111,823,856
Net Swrplus for the year - 18,570,007 H.570,607
Transfer from Capite! Replacement Resarve (257.473) 257,478
Baloncs at 20 JUNE 2097 1,211,887 128,182,778 123,354,483
[ 4 AL O T T -
- "‘:‘
AUbiTo g
SOUTH AGI-:FCE:AL
3 8 NOY 2017
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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Recelpts
Ratepayers and Other
Government - Cperating
Government - Capltal
Interast

Payments
Suppliers and Employess
Finance Charges
Gash generated by cparations
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Properly, Plant and Equipment
Disposal of Investment Proparties

Purchase of Intangible Assets

Nat Cash from Invasting Activitiss

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Loans Repaid
New Loans Ralsed
Increase In Consumer Daposits

Nst Cach from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Eguivaients &t the End of the Year

NET INCREABE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Notes

Page 6
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30 JUNE 2017 30 JUNE 2016
(Actual) {Rustated)
R R
18,845,867 28,055,576
21,712,764 24,073,295
14,816,418 16,030,484
2,703,050 2,678,130
(38,969,343) {27,201,128)
(1,751,408) (862,808)
16,427,350 41,882,547
(15,820,796} (25,084,407}
. 6,692
(22,763} {105,410}
(15,843,549} (26,083,124}
(70,160) (75,178)
131,577 74,015
18,045 20,202
78,467 19,041
863,278 16,818,483
26,748,233 11,126,785
27,411,508 26,748,233
663,276 15,818,465
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PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial staiements have bean prepared on an accrual basls of accounting and arae In
accordance with historicel cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The financlal statements have bean preparad In sccordance with the Municlpal Finance
Managament Act (MFMA} and effective standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practices (GRAP), Including sny Interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board (ASB) In accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Managemant Act, {Act No 58 of 2003).

Agccounting policies for materlal transactions, events or condltions not coversd by the GRAP
reporting framework , have bean developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) and the hierarchy approved In Directive 5 Issued by the
Accounting Standards Board,

A summary of the significent accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
excapt where an exemption has been granted, are disciosed below.

Agsets, llabllities, revenue and expenses have not been offsat except when offsetting Is
permiited or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policles applied are consistant with those used to present the previous year's
financial stetements, unless explicitly steted otherwise. The detalls of any changses in
accounting policles are explalned in the relevant notes to the financial statements.
In terms of Directive 7. "The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP” lssusd by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applled deemed cost fo
Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

1.2. PRESENTATION CURRENCY
Amounts rafiected In the financlal statermsnts are In South African Rand and at actual
velues. Financlal values are rounded to the nesrest one Rand.

1.3. GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These financlal statements have been prepared on a going concarn basis.

N 13



PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANRCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

14, COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

1.5

1.6.

When the presentation or classification of items In the financlal statements Is ameanded, prior
period comparative amounts are restated, uniess a standard of GRAP does not require the
restatements of comparative information. The nature and reascn for the reciassification Is
disclosed. Whers materlal accounting errors have been ldentifled In the current year, the
correction Is made retrospectively as far as [s practicabls, and the prior year comparatives
are restated accordingly. Whaere there has been a change In accounting polley In the surrent
vear, the adjustment is mads retrospectively as far as |s practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting pelicles are reporied as and wheh deemed necessary based on
the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements. The princlpal amendmerts to matters disclosed In the current financlal
statemants include errors.

MATERIALITY

Materlal omlsslons or misstatements of ltems are material f they could, individually or
collectively, Influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basls of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omlssion or
misstetements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The neture or size of the
information iem, or a combination of beoth, could be the determining factor. Materiziity Is
determined as 1% of total operating expenditure. This materiality Is from management's
perepactive and does nct correlate with the auditor's materiality.

1.7. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

The presentation of budget Information is prepared In accordance with GRAP 24 and
guldelines Issued by National Treasury. The comparsen of budget and actual amounts are
disclosed es three separate additlonal financlal statsments, nemely the Statement of
comparison of budget and actugl amounts for the Statement of Finenciel Pasition, Statement
of Financial Performance and Cash Flow Statement.

Budget informaticn ie presented on the accrual basis and Is based on the same pericd as
the actual amounts, i.e. 1 July 2015 to 30 June 2016. The budget information Is therefore on
a comparable basis to the actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

the approved and final budget amounts;
actual smounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for differencas between the approved and final budget are Included in the
Statement of Comparlson of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material diffierences betwean the final budget amounts and actual amounts

are ncluded the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts. The municipality
shall present an explanation of changes between an approved and final budget, by way of &

AL i4



PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

note disclosure in terms of GRAP 24. Material differences are being defined by Management
8s 10% of a speclfic line-kem with a minimum of R 300,000.00.

The digclosure of comparative information in respact of the previous perled Is not required in

terms of GRAP 24, No amendmenis or disclosure requirernents in terms of GRAP 3
{Revised — March 2012} has been mads.

1.8.  STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been tssued but are not yet effective and have not

been early adopted by the Municipality:

GRAP 20
{Original — June 2011)

Related Party Disclosure

The oblective of this Standard is to ensure thet a
Municipelity's financial statements containe tha
disclosures necessary fo draw atiention to the
possibility thet its financlal position and surplus or
deficit may have been affected by the existence of
related parties and by transactions and outstanding
balances with such parties.

The Municipallty resolved to adept the disciosure
requiramernits as per GRAP 20, The information Is
therefore Included In the financiaf statemants,

Unknown

GRAP 32
{Original - Aug 2013}

Servica Concession Arrangements: Grantor

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
accounting for service concession arrangements by
the grantor and a public sector sniity.

No significant impact I8 expected az the
Municipality’s current treatment is aiready In fine with
the Standarde treatment.

Unknown

GRAP 108
(Original = Sept 2013)

Statutory Racelvabies

The objective of this Standard Is to prescribe
accounting requirements for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of
statutory receivables.

The Municipality has revolved to adopt the princlples
as sef out In GRAP 108 to formulats lis own
accounting policy.

LUinknown

GRAP 108

Accounting by Principles and Agents

Tha objective of this Standard Is to outline principles
to be used by an entity to aesess whether It is party
fa a principal-agent arangement, and whather it s a
principal or an agent In underiaking transactions in
terms of such an arrangement.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s cumrent treatment Is already in line with
the Standerds treatment.

Unknown
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IGRAP 17 Sorvice Concession Arrangements where a Unknown

grantor controls a significant resldual Interest In
an Asset

The Interpretation of the Standards Iz to provide
guidanca to the grantor where If has entered into &
service concession arrangement, but only controls,
through a significant resldual interest In a sarvice
concession asset at the end of the amangement,
whera the arrangement doss not constitute a lease.

No such transactions or svents are expected in the
foreseeable future.

These standards, amendments and Intarpratations will not have a significant impact on
tha Municipality once implemented.

1.9. RESGERVES

1.9.

7

1.10.

1.10.1

Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of Infrastzucture and cther items of property, plant and
eyuipment from Internal sources, amounts are fransferrad from the accumulated surplus/
to the CRR. The cash in the CRR ¢an only ba utillzed to finance Rems of proparty, plant
and eguipment. The CRR Is reduced and the accumulated surplus lg credited by &
comragponding amount when the amounts In the CRR are utilized.

LEASES
Municipallty as Lesgee

Lassaes are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
assoclated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and aquipment or Intanglble assets {excluding Heensing agreements for such tems as
motion picture filme, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patenis and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are Initlally recognised at the fower of the asset's fair
value end the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liablliies are Inltially recognised at the Incaption of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due In terms of the lease agreemant, discountad for
tha affect of interest. In discounting the leage payments, the Municipallty uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguarantesed residual value
1o the falr value of the asset plus any direct costs Incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the [eased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated sccourting policies applicable to properly, plant and equipment, investment
property or Intangibles assets. The leasa liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lemss finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policles relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables.

Operating leases are those lesses that do not fall within the scope of the above dsfinition.
Operating lsase rentals are recognised on a stralghi-line hasis over the term of the
relevant iease. The difference batween the stralght-lined expenses and actual payments
made wiil give rise to & labilty. The Municipality recognises the aggregate benefit of
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Incentivas as a reduction of rental expanse over the (ease term, on a streight-line basis
uniess another systematic basis ie representative of the time patiern of the lessee's
benefit irom the use of the leased asset.

1.10.2 Municipaiity as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipslity recogrises the lease paymenis to be received in
terms of a |ease agroement as an asset (receivable). The recalvable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be receivad, plug sny unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipelity, discounted at the Interest rate Impliclt In the leass. The
recelvable Is reduced by the capital portion of the lease Instalments received, with the
Interest portion being recognised as interest revenus on a dme propertionate basis. The
sccounting policles relating to de-recognition and impalrment of financial Instrumants are
appllsd to lease recelvables.

Operating leases ars those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definiion.
Operating leass revenue is recognised on a stralght-line basls over the tarm of the
relevant lease. The difference between the stralght-lined revenue and actual payments
racalved will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
Incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a streight-line basis
uniess ancther systematic basls [s representative of the time pattern over which the
beneft of the leased asset 1s diminished.

1.11.  UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional govemment grants are subject fo specific conditions, If these specific
condltions are not met, the monles racelved are repayable.

Unspent conditional grants are liabllities that are separately reflected on the Statement of
Financial Posltion. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies and
contributions from government organe. Unspent condltional grant are nct consldersd to
be financial instruments as there are no contractual arrangements as raquirad per GRAP
104. Onoe the conditicnal grant becomes repayable to the donor due o conditions not
met, the remaining portion of the unspent conditional grant Is reclassified as payables,
which Is considered to be a financial Instrument.

This liebillity aiways hes to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creaticn and utlilsation of this creditor:

= Unspent condifional grants sre recognised as a liablity when the grant Is recelved.
When grant conditions are met an emount equal to the conditions met are
transferred ta revenue in the Statement of Financlal Performance.

¢ The cash which backs up the craditor is investsd as individual investment or part of
the general Investments of the Municipality untll It is utllised.

* Interest samed on tha investment Is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If
It is payable to the funder It Is recorded es part of the credior, If it is the
Municipality’s Interest, it is recognised as intersst eamed In the Statement of
Financlal Performance.

— 17
OR - GENERAL
TH AFRICA



PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

12,

1.13.

1.14.

UNFALID CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unpald conditional grants are assets In terms of the Framework thet are separately
reflscted on the Statament of Flnancial Position. The asset I8 recognised when the
Municipality has an enforceable right to receive the grent or if It Is virtually certaln that it
will be received based on that grant conditions have been met. They represent unpeid
government grants, subsidies and contributions from the public.

UNSPENT PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS

Public contributions are subject to specific conditions. If these specific conditions are not
met, the monles recalved are repayable.

Unspent public contributions are llablliles that are separately refiected on the Statemant
of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies and
contributions from the public. Unspent public contrdbutions are not considered to be
financial Instruments as there are no contractual amangements as required per GRAP
104. Once the public contribution becomes repayable to the donor dus to cenditions not
met, the remaining portion: of the unspent public contribution is reclassified as payables,
which Is considered to be a financiel instrumant.

This liabillty always hes to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utllisation of this creditor:

e Unspent public contributions are recognised as a llability when the grant is
received.

* When grant condiions are met an amount equal to the cenditions mst are
transfarred to revanue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

» The cash which backs up the creditor Is Invested as Individual investment or part of
the general invesiments of the Municlpality until it is utllised.

+ Interest eamed on the investment Is trested In accordance with the public
contribution conditions. If It fa payable to the funder It Is recorded as part of the
craditar, If it is the Municipality’s interast, it is recognised as interest eamed In the
Statement of Financlal Performanca,

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has & present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past svents, It Is probable that an outfiow of resource ambodying
aconcmic bensfite or service potential will be required to seftle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best astimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is materlal, non-current provisions are discounted to their presant value using a
dizcount rate that reflecis the markst's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks spscific to the liability.

The Municlpelity does not recognise a contingent liabliity or contingent meset. A
contingent llabllity Is disclosed uniess the probabllity of an outflow of resources
embedying economic benefits or service potential is remote, A contingent asset Is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benafits or service potentlal Is probabla.

Future events that may affact the amount required to settle an cbligation are reflected in
the amount of a provislon where thera is sufficlent objective evidence that they will occur.
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1.15.

Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account In measuring &
provision. Provislons are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as & provision.

The amount recognised as a provision Is the best sstimate of the expenditure requlired to
sattie the present obligation at the reporting date.

If it ls no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits ot
gervics potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision s de-recognised,

EMPLOYEE BEHEFITS

Defined contribution pians ere pest-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipaiity pays fixed contrlbutions into a saparate entity (a fund) and will have no iegal
or constructive obligeilon to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
asaets to pay all smployea benefits relating to employes setvice in ths current and prior
pariods.

Defined benefit plans are post-emplayment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

1.15.1. Post-Rotirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
contributions of certaln retired staff according to the rules of the medical ald funds.
Council pays 60% as contribution and the remalning 40% Is paid by the members. The
entitisment tc these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining In service
up 1o retirement sge and the completion of a minimum service period. The pressnt value
of the defined benefit liabliity is actuariaily determined In accordancs with GRAP 25 —
“Empioyee Benefita” (using a discount rate epplicable to high quality government bonds).
The plan Is unfundad.

These contributions are recognisad in the Statsment of Financial Parformance when
employees have rendered the servica entitiing them to the contribution. The liabllity was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method, The llablity In
respect of current penaioners Is regarded as fully accrued, and Is therefore not split
between 2 past (or accrued) and future In-service element. The liablllty Is recognised at
the pressnt value of the defined benefit obligation &t the reporting dete, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (If any) out of which the obligations are to be
sefliad directly, plus any liability that may erse as a result of a minimum funtding
requirements. Payments made by the Municipallly are set-off against the Wablity,
including notional interest, resuling from the valuation by the actusries and are
recognised In the Statement of Financlal Performance as emplcyss benefits upon
valuation.

Actuaral gains and losses arising from the experlence adjustments and changes In
actuarial assumptions, ls recognised in the Stetement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. Thess obligations are valued annually by Independent qualified
actuarles.
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1.15.2 Lonp Service Awords

1.15.3

1.15.4

1.15.5

1.15.8

Long service awards are provided to employeas who achleve certain pre-determined
milestones of servics within the Municlpality. The Municipality's obligation under theze
plans is valued by independent quallfled actuaries annually and the corresponding liability
Is raised, Payments are set-off against the llabilty, Including notional interest, resulting
from the veluation by the actuaties and are recogniged in the Statement of Financial
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is racognised In the Statement of Financlal Perfermance In the
period that It ocours., These obligations are valued annuaily by independent qualified
actuaries.

Ex gratia Gratuities

Ex gratia gratuiies are provided to employsss that were not previously members of
pansion fund, The Municipality's obligation under these plans Is valued by indepandent
qualifled actuaries and the correspoending liebilty |8 ralsed. Payments made by the
Municipality are set-off against the llabllity, including notional interest, resulting from the
valuation by the actuerles and are recognised in the Statement of Flnanclal Performanca
as employee benefits upon valuation. Defined benefit plans are post-employment plans
other than defined contribution plans.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and chenges in
actuarial assumptions, I8 recognised In the Statemaent of Financlal Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are velued annually by Independent qualified
actuaries.

Provision for Steff Leave

Liabilittes for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liabliity Is
based on the total amount of leave days due to employees at year-end and alsc on the
total remuneration package of the employee.

Accumulating leave Is camried forward and can be used In future periods If the current
period's entittement is not used In full. Al unused lesve will be paid out to the speciflc
employee at the end of that employee’s employment term.

Accumulated leave Is vesting.

Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabllitles for stafl bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end I3 based on bonus accruad at year-end for each smployee.

Provision for Performance Bonuses

A proviglon, in respect of the liability relating to the anticlpated costs of performance
bonusas payable to Section 57 employees, Is recognised as it accrue to Saction 57
employees. Municipal entities’ performance bonue provisions are based on the
employment contrect stiputations as well as previous performance bonus payment
frends.
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1.15.7 Pensgion and ratirement fund obligations

1.15.8

1.16.

1.17.
1.17.9

The Munlclpality provides retirement benefits for lis employees and counciliors, Definad
contribution plang are post-employment benefit plans under which the Municipsiity pays
fixed contributions Into a separate antily (a fund) and will have no legal or sonstructive
obligation to pay further coniribulions If the fund does not hold sufficlant assets to pay all
amployes benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior pericds. The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are recognised in
the Statemant of Financial Performance In the year they bacome payable. The defined
benefit funds, which aere adminiatersd on & provincial basis, are actusrialiy valued tri-
annually on the projected unit credt method basls. Deficits identiflad are recoversd
through lump sum payments or Increased future contributions on a proportional basis to
all participating municipalities. The contributions end [ump sum payments are recognised
In the Statemnent of Financlal Performance In the year they become payable. Sufficient
Information is not avallable to use defined benefit eccounting for a muiti-amployer plan,
As a rosult, defined benefit pians have been eccounted for as If they wars defined
contributlon plane.

Other Shori-ferm Employee Benefiis

When an employee has rendered service fo the Municlpalily during a reperting perled,
the Municlpality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employes beneflts
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

= as a llabliity (accnied expense}, after deducling any amount already paid. It the
amount alreedy peld excseds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
Municipality racognises thet excess as an asset (prepaid expenss) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future peyments or a
eash refund; and

* a8 an expense, uniess ancther Standard requires or permits the Incluslon of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

BORROWING COSTS

The Municipality recognises all borrowing costs as an expanse In the period in which they
are Incumed,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
initial Recognition

Proparty, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (Including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use In the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administretive purposes, and are expacted to be usad during more than one
year. The cost of an [tem of property, plant and equipment Is recognised ae an asset i,
and only If it is probable that future economic benefits or service potentlal associated with
the item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or falr value of the ltem can be
measured reliably. [tems of property, plant and equipment are Initially recognised as
assets on acquisition dete and ara inltlally recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment Is the purchase prica and other costs atfributable to bring
the asset to the location and condlfion necessary for It 1o be capable of operating In the
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1.17.2

manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts end rebales are deducted in
arrlving &t the cost. The cost also Inclixles the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which It Is located.

When significant components of an tem cf property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate ltems {major components) of property,
plant and equipmant.

Where an esset is acquired by the Municlpelity for no or nominal consideration (l.e.
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be aqual to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an tem of property, plant and equipment is acquired In exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monstary assets, or a combination of monstary and non-monetary
assats, the assets acquired Is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
tem's falr value i¢ not determinable, t's deemed cost is the camying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Munlclpality expects to use them during more than one pericd,

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Mode/

Subsequent to Inltial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measurad at
cost less accumulated depreclation and any accumulated Impalmment losses. Land Is not
depreciated as it Is deemed to have an Indefinite useful life.

Whare the Municlpallty replaces parts of an asset, It derecognizes the part of the asset
being replaced and caplialises the new componant. Subsequent expenditure incured on
an asset Is capltallsed when it increases the capacity or future economic benefite or
servise polential assotiated with the asset.
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1.17.3 Depraciation and Impalrment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the eatimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset bagins when it Is
avallable for use, l.e. when It I In the location and conditon necessary for It to be
capeble of operating In the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significent In relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimeted usefuf lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed et each year end, with the effect of any changes In estimate
accounted for on & prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Years Years
Infrastructure Other
Roads and Paving 360 Bulldings 100
Padestrian Malls 30 Speclalist vehiclas 15
Electricity 360 Other vehicles 2-1¢
Water 360 Office equipment 1-30
Sanitation 360 Fumiture and flttings 7-30
Sawarage 3-60 Wetercraft 15
Housing a6 Bins and confalners 5
Lommunity Specialised plant and
Bulldings 95 Equipment 1-156
Recreation centres 0-85 Other plant and
Sacurlty ] Equipment 2-30
Hallg 20-100 Landflil sltes 16
Libraries 85 Guarries 26
Parks and gardens 15-20 Emergency equipment 10
Other assets 15-20 Compitter aquipment 1-15
Elnance leags sssots
Office aquipmant 1-5
Other assets &

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any Indication of
Impalrment. [f any such Indication exisis, the assst's recoverable amount is estimated.
The Impairment recognised In the Statement of Financlal Performance Is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

At each reporting period the municipality assess whether there Is any indication that the
municipality's expectations about the residual vaiue and the useful life of an asset have
changed since the preceding reporting date. If any such Indication existe, the municipslity
fevises the expected useful life and/or residual velue accordingly. The change{s) are
accourted for as changes In accounting estimates In accardance with the GRAP 3.

An impairment is reversed only 1o the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the camrying emount that would have been determined had no Impalrment been
recognised. A reversal of an Impaliment Is recognised In the Statsment of Financial
Performance.
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1.17.4

1.17.5

1.18.
1.18.1

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset ls dispesed or
when there are no further economic benefiis or service potential expected from the use of
the assel. The galh or loss atising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,

plant and aquipment Is datermined as the differanca between the sales procesds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statemant of Financial Performance.

Land and bulldings and Other Assets — application of deamed cost (Directive 7}

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contalnsd In
Directive 7 of the Accouniing Standards Board, Issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applled deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Bulldings the fair value as determined by a valuztor was used
In order io determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2010. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2010,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

initial Recognition

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monatary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterlon In the definition of an intangible asset when it:

= |s saparabie, l.a. is capable of bsing separated or divided from the Municlpality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rentsd or axchanged, slther Individually or together with
2 related contract, identifiable mssset or labllty, regerdless of whether the
Municipality Intends to do so; or

« arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardiess of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the Municlpallty or from other rights and
obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in ks Statement of Financiai Position only
when It is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are attributable to the asset will flow to the Municlpality and the cost or falr value of the
asset can be measurad reliably.

internally generated Intanglble assets are subject to strict racognition criterla befare they
are capitalised. Research expenditure Is never capitallsed, while developmant
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

the Municipallty intends to complate the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasibls to completa the intangible asset;

the Municlpality has the resources to complete the project;

it is probable thet the municipallty will racelve future economic benefits or service
potential; and

» the Municipallty can measure refiably the expenditure attributable to the intangible
asset during its developmaent.

Intanglkle assets are inltially recognised at cost.
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Where an intanglble asset is acquired in exchange for a non-meonetery msset or menstary
assals, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
inltially measured at falr value (the cost). If the acquired ltem's fair value I not
determinabls, I's deemed coat is the carrying amount of the asest(s) given up.

1.18.2 Subsequent ‘feasurement - Cost Model

Intangible assets ara subsequently carried at cost less sccumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impainments losses. The cost of an Intanglble assst is amortised over the
ussful life where that useful life Is finlte. Whers the useful Iffe Is Indefinite, the assst Is not
amortised but Is subject to an annual Impairment test.

1.18.3 Amortisation and Impairment

Amartisation s charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of Intanglble assets over its
estimated useful lives using the stralght line method, Amortisation of an asset bagins
when It Is avallable for use, Le, when It g In the condition necessary for It to be capable of
operating in the manner Intended by management. Components of assets that sre
significant In relation to the whole assst and that have different usaful lives are amortised
separataly. The eatimatad useful lives, residual values and emortisation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes In estimate accounted for on a
prospective basls. The annual amortisation retes are based on the following estimated

usaful lives:
Intannible Asgets Years
Computer Softwars 10

Computer Softwere Licanses 10
1.18.4 De-rocogniiion

Intangibie assets are derecognised when the asset ls disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potentlal expacted from the use of the assei The
gein or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intanglble asset is determined es
the difference betwoen the sales praceeds and the carmrying value and is recognised in
the Statement of Financlal Performance.

1.18.5 Appfication of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipallly opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Dirsctive 7 of the Accounting Stendards Board, Issued In December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intanglble Assets the depreciated replacement cost method was used fo
establish the desmed cost as on 1 Juiy 2010,

1.19. INVESTMENT PROPERTY
1.19.1 initial Recognition
investment property is racoprised as an asset when, and only when:

=« It is probable thet the future ecoromic benefits or servica potential that are
associated with the investment property will fiow to the Municipality, end
»  the cost or falr value of the investment property can be measurad reliably.

-
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1.19.2

1.19.3

1.19.4

1.19.5

"‘;,-i.
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Investment property Includes property (land or a bufiding, or part of a building, or both
land and bulldings held under a finance lease) held to sam rentals and/or for capltal
appreclation, rather than held to mest service delivery objectives, the production er
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a curranily undetermined use, s also classified as Investment property.

At Initial recognition, the Municipaiity measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once It meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-sxchenge transection (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), lts cost Is Its fair value as at
the date of acquisiiion. The cost of salf-constructed investment property Is measured at
cost.

Transfers are made 1o or from investment property only when there is a change In uss,
Transfers betwean Investment property, cwner-occupied property and inventorles do not
change the camrying amount of the property transferred and they do not change the cost
of that property for measurement or disclosure purposes.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Subsaquent to inltial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
sccumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreclated as i is desmed to have an indefinite useful life.

Deaprociation and impalrment - Cost Model

Depreciation Is calculated on the depreclable amount, using the stralght-ine method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depraciation of an asset beging when It Is
avallable for use, l.e. when It Is In the locatlon and conditlon necessary for it to be
capabls of operating in the manner Intended by management. Components of assets thai
gre significant In reletion to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residuel values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes In estimate
accaunted for on a prospeclive basis.

Inve P Years
Bulldings 100
De-recognition

Investment property Is darecognised whan it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property Is determined as
the differance between the salas proceeds and the carrying vaiue and ls recognised in
tha Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municlpality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisione as contained In
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, Issued In December 2008. The
Municipality applled desmed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
detearmined. The fair velue as determined by & valuator was used in order to determina
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2010
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HERITAGE ASSETS

1.20.1 initie! Recognition

A horftage assot is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmenial, historical,
naturel, scientific, technological or artistic significance and Is held and preserved
indefinitely for the benefit of preeent and future generations.

A heritage asset Is racognised as an asset if, and only If It Is probable that future
aconomic benefits or service potentlal associated with the asset will fiow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair valus of the asset can be messured reflably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at ts cost. Whare
a heritage asset Is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, Its cost Is deemed to be
its falr valus as at the date of acquisition.

1.20.2 Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model!

After recognition as an msset, heritage assets are camied at ks cost Isss any accumulated
Impairment losses.

1.20.3 Depreciation and impairment

Herltage assets are not depreclated

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporiing date for any indication of Impairment. If
&ny such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment
recognised in the Statement of Financlal Performance is the excess of the carrying value
over the recoverable amount,

An impairment Is reversed only to the extent that the assat's carrying amount does not
exceed the camying amount that would have been determined had nc impairment been
recognised. A reversal of en impairment is recognised In the Statement of Einanclal
Parformance.

1.20.4 De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it Is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the heritage assst. The gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determinad as the difference betwaen
the eales proceeds and the carrying valve of the heritage aeset and [s recognised (n the
Statemant of Financlal Performance.

1.20.5 Application of deemod cost - Directive 7

The Municipality optad fo take advantage of the transitional provisions as contalned In
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, lssued In December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The falr value as determined by & valuetor was used In order to datermine
the deemad cost as on 1 July 2010.
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1.21.

1.21.1

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assels

Cash-ganerating assets are assels held with the primary objective of generating a
commaercial returm,

The Municlpality assesses at each reporting dete whether there is an Indication that an
assat may be impalred. If any indication exlets, or when annual Impalrment testing for an
asset I8 required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recovarable amount.

In assessing whether thera Is any Indication thet an esset may be impaired, the
Municipality conslders the following Indications;

{a) External scurces of Information

¢  During the perlod, an assef's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use,

e Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will teke place In the near future, In the
technologlcal, market, economle or legal envionment In which the
Municipality cperates or in the market to which an asset Is dedicated.

¢  Market Interest rates or other market rates of refurn on Investmants have
increased during the perlod, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decreass the
assal’s recoverable amount materally.

{b) Internal sources of informeation

« Evidenca Is available of obeolescance or physkcal damage of an asset.

¢ Significant changes with an adverse offect on the Municipality have taken
place during the perlod, or are expected to take place In the near future, In
the extant to which, or manner In which, an asset is used or Is expectad to
be used. These changes Include the asset becoming Idle, plans to
discontinue or restructure the oparation to which an asset belongs, plans to
diepose of an asset before the previcusly expected date, and reassessing
the useful Iife of an asset as finlte rather than indefinite,

+ Evidence Is avallable from internal reporting that indlcates that tha economic
performance of an aseet is, or will be, worsa than expectad.

The re-designetion of assets from & cash-generating esset to a non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating assat to & cash-generating asset shall only occur
whaen there Is clear evidence that such & re-designation is approprigte, A re-designation,
by Itself, does not necessarily trigger an impainment test or a reversal of an Impalrment
loss. Instead, the indicetion for an impalment test or a reversal of an Impalmmant foss
arises from, as & minimum, the indications listad above.

An asset's rosoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
{CGU) falr value less costs to sell and its value In use and Is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash infiows that ers largely independent of
those from other essets or groups of assets. Where the camylng amount of an esset or
CGU exceads lts recoverable amount, the asset is considered Impaired and is written
down fo its recoverable amount. In assessing value In uss, the estimated future cesh
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-ax dissount rate thet reflacts
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks gpecific 1o the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sall, an appropriate valuation model Is used.
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1.21.2

Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Ferformence in thosa
expense catagories consistent with the function of the impalred asset.

After the recognition of an impalrment loss, the depreciation (amartisation) charge for the
asset Is adjusted in future pericds to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less lis
residual velue (If any), on a systemetic basls over its remaining useful Iife.

An assessment ls made at sach reporting date as to whether thers Is any Indicetion that
previousiy recognised impairment lossas may no ionger axist or may have decreasad. if
such indication exists, the Municipality estmates the assets or CGU's recoverable
amount. A previousiy recognisad impalrment loss Is reversed only If there has been a
change in the assumptions used o determine the asset's recoverable smount since the
Isst Impairment loss was recognised, The reversal is imifed so thet the carrying amount
of the asset dees not exceed its rocoverable amount, notr exceed the carrying amount
that would have bsen determined, net of depreciation, had no Impairmant loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal ls recognised in the Statsment of
Financla! Parformance.

Non-cash-generating essets
Non-cash-penerating assets are asseta other than cash-generating essets.

The Municlpalty assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impalred. If any indication exlsts, or when annual impalrment testing for an
asset js required, the Municipallty estimates the aeset’s recoverable servica amount.

In assexsing whether thers is eny [ndication that an asset mey be impalred, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of Information

¢  Ceseation, or near cessatlon, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asest.

«  Significant long-term changes with an sdverse effect on the Municlpality
have taken placa during the period or will take piace in the near future, in the
technological, legal or govemment policy environment In which the
Municipality operates.

(b) Internal sources of Information

¢  Evidenca is avallable of physical damage of an assat.

» Signfficant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place In the near
future, In the extent 1o which, or manner In which, an aseet is used or Is
expected to be used. These changes Include the asset becoming Idle, plans
to discontinue or resiructure the operation to which an asast belongs, or
pians to dispose of an assst before the previcusly expected date.

* Adecision to halt the construction of the assat before It Is complete or In 8
usable condition.

+ Evidence s avallable from Internal reporting that Indicates that the service
performance of an asset Is, or will be, significantly woree than expected.

An asset's recoverable servios amount ia the higher of & non-cash-generating assat’s fair

value |ess costs o sell and Hs value In use. If the recoverable service emount of an assst
Is less than [ts camrying amount, the canying amount of the asset Is reduced to its
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recoverable service amount. That reduction is an Impalrment loss is recognised in the
Stetement of Financlal Performance.

The value In use of a non-cash-generating asset is the prasent value of the asset's
ramaining servica potential, The present value of the remaining service potentlal of the
asset Is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question:

= depreciafion replacement cost approach - the present value of tha remalning
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an asset |s the cost to replace the assel's groas
service potenilal. This cost i¢ depreciated to refiect the esset In Its used condition.
An asset may be replaced sither through reproduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacemant of {8 gross service potential. The depreciated
replacemant cost Is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
assel, whichever |s lower, less accumutated depreclation calculated on the basis of
such cost, to reflact the already consumad or expired service potential of the asset.

o resforation cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset o
lts pra-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remalning
sarvice potential of the asset Is determined by subiracting the estimated restoration
coat of the asaet from the currant cost of replacing the remalning service potential
of the asset before Impaimment. The latter cost le usually determined as the
dapreciated reproduction or replacemeant cost of the asset, whichever Is lower.

»  gervice unit spproach - the present value of the remalning service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remalning service petential
of the zsset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expscled from the assst in its impairad state. As In the restorstion cost
gpproach, the current cost of raplacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impaiment is usually determinad as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset bafore Impairment, whichever Is lower.

Fair valus less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's
length transaction betwesn knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.

An impaiment loss is recognised immediately in surpius or deflclt, unless the asset is
carrled at a revalued emount in &ccordance with another Siandard of GRAP. Any
Impaiment loss of & revaiued asset shall be treated es a reveluation decrease In
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

Tha Municlpality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indleatlon that an
impalrment loss recognised In prior perlods for an asset may na longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset,

An impairment loss recognlsed In prior perlods for an asset Is reversed if there has bean
change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable service amount
since the last Impalmment loss was recognised. If this Is the case, the camrying amount of
the agset is increased fo its racoverable service amount. The increased carrylng amount
of an asszet attributable to a reversal of an Impaiment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been detarmined {net of depraciation or amartisation) had no
impairment loss been racegnised for the asset in prior periods. Such & reversal of an
Impalment loss is recognised In the Statement of Financlal Performance.
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INVENTORIES

1.22.1 Initisl Racognition

1.22,

1.23.

2

inventories compriss of current aseets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only If, £
Is probable that future economic bensfits or servics potential assoclated with the em will
flow to the Municipallty, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Inventories ere initlally recognised et cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, iransport costs and any other costs In bringing the
inventories to their current location and condition, Whare inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, matsriale and ovarheads
used during the menufacturing process.

Water Inventory Is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilo litre of purifiec water
by the emount of water In storage.

Where Inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal conslderation {l.e. &
non-exchange transaction), the cost Is desmed to be squal to the falr value of the #tem on
the date aoquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventoriee, conslsting of consumable stores, raw matsrials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they ere to
be distributed at no or nominal chargs, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and siow-moving Inventorles are ldantified
and written down. Diffsrences arising on the valuation of inventory are recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance in the year In which they arcse. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories adsing from an increase in net reallsable value
or current replacement cost Is recognised 8s & reduction in the amount of inventories
recognised as an expense in the period In which the reversal ocours.

The carrying amount of inventfories Is recognised as an expense In the period that the
inventory was soid, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost quallfies for
capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

The basls of allocating cost to Inventory items Is the welghted average mathod.

Weter inventory Is measured annually at the reporting date by way of dip readings and
the caloulated volume in the disiribution network.,

Cost of land held for sale Is asalgned by using specific identification of thelr individual
costs.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financlel Insiruments recognised on the Statement of Flnanclal Position Include
recslvables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annulty loans and payables (both form exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utllization of Unspent Conditional
Grants Is evaluated in order to determine whether It is treated as financial Inetruments.
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1.23.1

1.23.2

1.23.2.1

Initial Recognition

Financlal instrumente are Initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provislons of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at falr value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the ecquisition or Issue of the financlal asset or financial liabliity. If finance chargas In
respact of financlal assets and financiel [abilltles are significantly different from simllar
charges ususlly cbtained In an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the Municipality, such differences ars Immediately recognised in the perlod It occurs, and
the unamortised paortion adjusted over the period of thae loan transactions.

Subsequertt Measurement

Financlal assels are categorisad eccording to their nature ag eithar financial assets at falr
velus, financie! essets at amortizad cost or financial assats at cost, Financlel llabllities are
categorisaed as either at falr valus or financial liabilites camed at amortisad cost. The
subsequant measurament of financlel assets and liablliles depends on this
catagarisation.

Beceivables

Receivables ere classified as financial esseis at amortised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amertised cost using the affective Interest rats method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amorlised cost, the Municlpality first
essessas whether objective evidence of impalment exists Individually for financial
assets that are Individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impalment includes signlificant
financlal difficulties of the debtor, probability thet the debtor will enter bankruptcy or
financial recrganization and default or delinquency In payments (more than DG days
overdue}. If the Municipalily determines that no objective evidence of Impalrment
exists for an individually assessed financlal asset, whather significant or not, it
Includat the asset In & group of financlal assats with simliar credit risk characterietics
and collectively assessas them for impalrment. Assets that are Individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment lcss Is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included In a collectlve assessment of impairment.

if there Is objective evidence that an impairment koss has been Incurmed, the amount
of the lose is measured as the difference between the asset's camrying amount and
the present vaiue of estimated future cash flows {exciuding future expacted credit
losses that have not yet been Incurmed). The carrying amount of the assat Is reduced
through the use of an allowance eccount and the emount of the loss Is recognised in
the Statement of Financlal Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reducsd carrying amount based on the originel effective interest rata of the
aeset. Loans together with the assoclated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prespect of future recevery and all collateral has been rsalised or has bean
transforred to the municipality. If, In & subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases becauss of an event occurring after the
impalrment was recegnised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the altowance account. If a future write-off ig later recovered,
the racovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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The present valus of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset's original effective Interest rate, if materal. If a loan has & veriable interest rate,
the discourt rate for measuring any impairment loss Is the cument affective interest

rete,

12322  Payables and Annuity Loans

Financlal fabilities consist of payables and annuity leans. They are categorised as
financial liablities held at amortised cost, and are initigly racognised et fair value
and subsequently maasured at amortised cost using an effective Intereat rate, which

Is the Inltfel carrying mount, less repayments, plus interest.

1.23.2.3  Cashand Cesh Equivelonts

Cesh includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are shart-term highly liquid Investments, readlly convertlble Into known
amounta of cagh that are held with reglsisred banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an Insignificant risk of change In vaiue. For
the purposes of the cash flow statoment, cash and cash equivalante comprise cash
on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municlpality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carriad at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafis are recorded basad on the facikty utiised. Financa charges un bank
overdraft are expensed as Incurred. Amounts owing In respact of bank ocverdrafts are

cetegorised ae financlal liabilities carrled at amortised cost,

1.23.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments
1.23.3.1  FEinsnclal Agsets

A financlal assst (or, where applicable a part of a financlal asset or part of a group of

eimliar financlal assets) is deracognised when:
» therights to receive cash flows from the asset have axpired; or

¢ the Municipality has transferred Its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation o pay the recelved cash fiows In full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and aither
{a) the Municipailty has traneferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Municipality has nelther transferred nar retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but hes transferred

control of the asaet.

When the Municipality has transferred Its rights to receive cash flows from an asset
or has entered into a pass-through amangement, and has nelther transferrad nor
retainad substantiafly all the riske and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset ls recognised to the axtent

of the Municipality’s continuing Invoivement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantes over the transferred asset
le measured at the lower of the original camying amount of the assst and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipallty could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option

{including a cash sstifed option or eimliar provision) on the transferred assst, the
axtent of the Municlpallty's centinuing Invelvement Is the amount of the transferrad
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asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that In the case of a written put
option {Inciuding & cash settled option or simllar provision} on an asset maasured at
falr value, the extent of the Municipality's continulng Involvement Is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transfemed assat and the option exerclse price.

1.23.3.2  Finanaial Liabllitles

A flnanclal liability is derecognised when the obligation under the llablity s
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liabliity Is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the iterms of an existing Habllity are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification ls treated as a de-recognition of the
original ligbility and the recognition of a new liabflity, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts Is recognised In the Ststement of Flnanclal
Performanca.

1.23.4 Ofsetting of Financlal instruments

1.24

1.24.1

1.24.2

Financlal assets and financlal liabllitles are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financlal Poslition If, and only if, thera is a curantly enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there Is an intentlon to settie on & net basis, or to
realise the asseis and sefile the llabillties simultzneously

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory recsivables arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or simllar means and
require settiemant by another entlty in cash or another financlal aessst. Statutory
receivables can arlse from both exchange and non-exchange transactlons.

Initfel Recognition

Statutory recelvables are recognised whan the related revenus is recognised or when the
recglvable meets the definition of an asset.

Measurement

The Municipalify Initially measures the statutory receivables at thelr transaction amount.
The Municipality measure statuiery receivables after Initlal recognition using the cost
method. Under the cost method, the Inltial measurement of the receivable Is changed
subsequent to reflact any:

{a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
{b) impairment losses; and
(c) amounts derecognised,

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there Is any Indication that a
statutory recelvable may be Impaired. If there Is an indication that a statutory receivable
may be Impeaired, the Municipalily measures the impaiment loss as the difference
between the estimated future cash flows and the camying amount, Where the carrying
amount Is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrving amount of the
slatutory recelvable Is reduced, through the use of &n allowance account. The amount of
the loss s recognised in the Statement of Financial Performanca. In astimating the future
cash flows, the Municipallty considers both the amount and timing of the cash fiows that it
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1.24.3

1.285,

1.28.1

will racelve in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of monay s
material, the Municipality dlscounts the estimeted future cash flows using a rate that
reflects the current risk free rate and any risks specific fo the statutory receivable for
which the future cash flow estimetes have not baen adjusied.

An impairment loss recognisad In prior periods for a statutory racelvable is revised If there
hes been a change In the estimates used since the Jast impairment loss was recognised,
or to refiect the affect of discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised
Impairment loss Is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The emount of any
adjusiment s recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Derecognition

The Municipailty deracognisss a statutory recelvable when:

(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settied, expire or are waivad:

{b) the Municipality transfers to anciher party substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownarship of the recalvable; or

(¢) the Municlpallty, desplte heving relained some significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the recelvable, has transferred control of the recsivable to ancther party
and the other party has the practical ablfity to sell the recelvable in its entirety to an
unrelated third party, and Is able ip exerciss that ability unilaterally and without
nugadglg io Impose additfonal restricions on the transfer. In this case, the

unicipality:

(1) derecognise the recsivable; and
(I} recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retalned in the transfar.

REVEMUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revanue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipallty
received revenue from ancther entity without directly giving approximately equal valua in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions i8 generally recognised to the
extent that the related recsipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an assat and there
Is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or recelvable ere recognised when the
resources that have bsen trensferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an ssset. A
comesponding Babffity Is recognised to the axtent thet the grant, tranefer or donation Is
conditional. The lability Is transferred to revenue as and whan the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached ere recognised as revenus
when the asset Is recognised.

Revenue from property rates ls recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenus
arises. At the time of initlal recognition the ful amount of revenus is recognised. If the
Municipallty dose not enforce Y= obligation to collect the revenus, this would be
considered as & subsequent event, Collection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforcaable. Rebates and discounts are offset agalinst the related
revenue, In ferms of IGRAP 1, as there [s no intention of collecting this revenue.

Penaity Interest on unpaid rates ls recognised on a time proportionate basls as an
exchange fransactlon.
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Fine Revenue constitutes both spot fines and summonsges. Fine revenue is recognised
when the spot fine or summons Is Issued. In cases where fines and summonses are
Issued by ancther govemment Institute, revenue will only be recognisad when monles are
recelved, as the Municipality does not have any control over fines Issued by other
government institutes,

Revenue from public contrbutions and donations !s recognised when all conditions
associgted with the contribution have been met or where the contribution s to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such Kems of property, plant and equipment
quallfies for recognition and first becomes aveilable for use by the Municlpalily. Where
public conirlbutions have been recsived, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, i Is recognised as an unspent public contributian (lizbility).

Revenue from third parties i.e. Insurance payments for assets impalred, are racognised
when it can be measured religbly and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repalrs or renewals of the impaired assets,

Contributed property, plant and equipment Is recognised when such iems of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recopnition and become availeble for use by the
Municipaiity.

All uncleimed deposits are inltlally recognised as a llabliity until 36 months explires, when
all unclaimed deposits Into the Municlpality’s bank asccount will be treated as revenue.
This policy is In llne with prescribed debt principle as enforced by law.

Revenue fram the recovery of unauthorisad, Irragular, fruiless and wasteful expenditure
s based on legislated procedures, Including those set out in the Municlpal Flnance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible counciilers or officlals Is virtually certain.

Revenue s measured at the falr value of the considaration recalved or recsalvable,

When, as a result of a non-axchange transaction, a Municlpality recognises an asset,
2lso recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measurad at Its falr value
as at the date of acquishion, unless it Is alse raquired to recognise a liability. Where a
liabillty Is required to be recognised it will ba measured gs the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase In net assats, If any, recognised as revenue. When a liabllity Is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or & condition i satisfied, the amount of the
reduction In the liabliity will ba racognised as revernue,

1.25.2 Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Revenue from exchange transactions refers fo revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximeates the
consideration received or receiveble.
Ravenue from the salas of goods Is recognisad when all the following conditions have
been satisfied;
¢ The Municipality has transferrad to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards
of ownershlp of the goods.
+  The Municipelity retains neither continuing managerial Involvement to the degrea
- usuelly associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold.
¥ ;‘ A l.
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»  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

¢ Itls probable that the economic beneftts or service potential associated with the
trensaction will flow to the Municlpality.

. Thl: ;.Iom incurred or to be incurred In respect of the traneaction can be measured
reliably.

At the timae of Inftial recognition the full ameunt of revenue is recognised where the
Municipalily has an enforcesble legal obligation to collect, unless the Individua!
collectability 1s considered to be Improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully
enforce Hts obligation to coliect the revenue this wouid be considerad a subsequent event.

Service charges relating to slectriclty and water are based on consumption and a besic
charge as per Councll resolution. Meters ere read on a monthly basls and are
recognised as revenus when Invoiced. Where the Municipality was unable to take the
actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provislonal eefimate of consumption for
that month will be created. The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as
revanue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made
in the involcing period In which meters have been read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing perlod.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meier cards Is recognised et the point of
sale. It is estimated that pre-pald electriclty Is consumed within 6 to 7 days after date of
purchase. The pre-paid elactricity sold, but not consumed yet at year-end Is disciosed as
under Payables from Exchanga Transactions In the Statemant of Financlal Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on & monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that hes Improvements. Tariffs ars
determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recordad number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating to sanitation (sewerege) are recagnised on a monthly basls in
arrears by epplying the approved tariff to each properly that has Improvements, Tariffs
are determined per category of property usege. in the case of residantial property a fixed
monthly tariff is levied and In the case of commercial property a tariff Is levied based on
the number of sewerage connection on the property. Service charges basad on a baslc
chargs as per Councll rasolution.

Revenue from the rental of facliities and equipment Is recognissd on a straight-lina basis
ovar the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality bacomes entitied to receive
the dividend.,

Revenus arising from the application of the approved tariif of charges is recognised when
the relevant service Is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This Includes the Issuing of
licerices and parmits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially ali the risks and
rewards in those goods are pessad to the consumer,

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
anather enlity (the principal} Is limited to the amount of any fee or commisslon payabia to
the municipality as compansation for executing the agreed sarvices,

Revenue [s measured at the falr value of the conslderation recelved or recelvable.
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1.28,

The amount of revenue arising on a fransaction is usually determined by agresment
batwean the Municipality and the purchaser or user of tha asset or service. It Is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking inte account the
amount of any trade discounts end volume rebatss allowed by tha Municipallty.

In most cases, the constderation Is in the form of cash or cash equivalsnts and the
amount of revenua is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or recelvable.
However, when the Inflow of cash or cash equivalents Is deferred, the falr value of the
consideratiors may be less than the nominal amount of cash racelved or recelvabla. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration Is dstermined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinabls of efther:

«  The prevalling rate for a similar instrument of an Issusr with & simllar credit rating;
»  Arate of Interest that discounts the nominal amount of the Instrument to the current
cash sales prica of the goods or services.

The difference betwaen the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration I
racognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of &
similar nature and value, the exchange s not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenua. When goods are sold or services are rendersd In exchange for dissimllar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as & transaction that generates revenue. The
revenus is measured at the falr value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalants ransferred. When the falr value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured rellably, the revenue |s measured at the falr value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transfared.

RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 —
"Reiated Party Disclosures”,

A related party le a parson or an entity;

e  with the abllity to control or jointly control the other party,
*  oraxercise significant Influence aver the other party, or vice versa,
s oran anfity that is subject to common control, or jolnt control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

{a) A person or & close member of that person's family Is related to the Municipality if
that parson:

» has control or joint control over the Municipality,

* has significant Influence over the Municipalities. Significant influence s the
power to perticlpate In the financial and opereting policy decisions of the
Municlpality.

* |3 amember of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity,
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{b} An entity Is related to the Municipaity if any of the following condltions apply:

o the enilty is a member of the same economic antity (which means that each
conirolling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entlty Is related to the
others).

* one entlty is an essoclate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or Joint venture of @ member of an economic entlty of which the other entity is
a member).

*  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party,

* one entty Is = joint venture of & fhird entity and the other antity Is an
assoclats of the third entity,

* the entlty s a post-employment banefit plen for the benefit of empiloyees of
elther the Municipality ar en entity related to the Municipality. If the reporting
entity Is tself such a plan, ths spansoring employars are related to the enity.
the entity is controlled or jointly controlied by a parson Identified in {a)-

a person identified In (a) has significant influence over that entlty or Is a
member of the management of thet entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expacted to Influence, or be influenced by that person in thelr dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered fo be a close member of the family of another
person if they:

(a) are married or iive together In a relationship similarto & marriage; or
{b) agn saparated by no more than two degress of natural or legal consanguinity or
affinity.

Management (formerly known as *Key Management’) includes all persons having the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controliing the activities of the
Municipality, Incluging:

(a) all members of the governing body of the Municipality;

(b} a mamber of the governing body of an economic andity who has the authority and
responsibiiity for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municlpality;

(c) any key advisors of @ member, or sub-comm ittees, of the governing body who has
the authority and responaibllity for planning, directing and controlling the ectivities
of the Municlpality; and

(d) the senior management teem of the Municipallty, including the chlef executve
officer or permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included In {z).

Managament personns| Include:

{a) All directors or members of the goveming body of the Municipality, being the
Executive Mayor, Deputy Mayor, Speaker and members of the Mayoral Commities.

(b) Other parsons having the authority snd responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting Municipailty belng the Muricipal Manager,
Chiet Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or es designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided o the
Municipality In thelr capacity as members of the management team or employees.
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127,

1.28,

Bensfits derlved directly or indirectly from the Municlpality for services in any capacity
other than as an employas or a8 member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solsly
g a reimbursement for expenditure Incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Munleipality,

The Municipallty operates In an economic environment currantly dominated by eniilies
directly or Indirectly owned by the South Afrlcen govemment As a result of the
Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government In South Afrea, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered lo be related parties.
Cnly transactions with such parties which are not at arm's length and not on normal
commerclal terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Uneuthorised expenditure s axpenditure that has net been budgeted, expenditure that Is
not In terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in & form of a grant that Is not
permittsd in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act {(Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorlsed expenditure 1s accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) In the Statement of Financlal Performance and where recovered, It is
subsequently accounted for as revenue In the Statement of Financlal Parformance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Imegular expendiure is expenditure thet Is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 68 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000},
the Public Office Baarers Act, angd (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipallly's Supply Chaln Menagement Policy. Iregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. Iregular expenditure Is accounted for &s expenditure
{measured at actual cost Incurred) In the Statemaent of Finenclal Performance and where
recovered, It Is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Perfonnenca.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitiess and wasteful expanditure Is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avolded had ressonable care been exercised. Fruitiess and wastaful expenditure is
accountad for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) In the Staiement of
Financial Performance and where recovered, It s subsequently accountsd for as ravenue
in the Statement of Financial Parformance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability |6 @ possible obligation that arlses from past events and whose
sxistence will be conflmed only by the occumence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Municipality. A contingent
liability could elsc be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because It Is not probable that an outflow of reacurces embodying ecanomic
bensfits will be required to the abligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measures with sufficient reliabiitty,
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1.31.

1.31.9

1.31.2

1.31.3

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent lability or contingent asset, A
contingent liability Is disciosed unless the probabilify of an outfiow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potentiel Is remote. A contingent ‘asset ks
disclosad where the Inflow of economic benefits or service potential Is probable,

Management judgement Is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabllitles.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applving the Municipality's sceounting policy, management hag made
the following significant accounting Judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financisl statements:

Fost-retirement medical obligations, Long service avrards and Ex gratic gratuities

The cost of post retirement medical obligations, long service awards and ex-gratie
gratuities are determined using actuarial veluations. The actuarial valuation involves
making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of retum on assels, fulure
salary Increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Major assumptions used
are disclosed In note 4 of the financial statements. Dus to the long-term nature of these
plans, such estimates are subject to sionificant uncertainty.

lmpairment of Receivables

The calculation In respect of the Impalment of debtors Is based on an assessment of the
axtent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
thelr abliity to make payments based on their creditworthiness. Yhis was performed per
service-identiflable categorles across all classes of debtors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on managemsnt's
estimation. infrastructure’s useful lives sre based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the differant Infrastructure types, given snginsering technical knowladge of
the Infrastructure fypes and service requirements. For other assels and bulldings
fmanagement considers the Impact of technology, avellabillty of capital funding, service
requirements and required retum on assels to determins the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate, The estimation of residual values of assets Is als0 baged
on management's judgement whether the asseta will be soid or used to the end of thelr
ueefll lives, and in what condition they will be at that tims,

Management referred to th following when meking assumptions regarding useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

*  The useful ife of movable asssts wae determined using the age of similar assets
avaiiable for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine usefut lives,

* Local Govemment Industry Guides was used to assist with the desmed cost and
useful life of infrastructure asssts.
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1.31.4

1.31.6

¢ The Municlpality referred to buildings In other municipal areas to determine the useful
[ife of bulldings. The Municipality also consulted with anginesrs to support the useful
Iifa of buildings, with specific referencs to the structural deslgn of bufidings.

For deemed cost epplied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was basad on essumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using elther one of the
following:

»  cost of tems with a similar nature currently In the Municipalily's anset register;

o cost of kems with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given that
the other municipelity has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and
that the other municipality’s asset register ls considerad to be accurate;

« cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and bulldings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on Independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remalning duration
of the aseets.

intanglble Assels

The useful lves of intanglble assels are based on management's estimation.
Management conslders the impact of technology, availability of capltal funding, service
requirements and required refum on assets io determine the optimum useful kfe
expectation, where approprate.

Reference was made to Intangibles used within the Municlpality and other municipaltties
to determine the useful lifa of the asssis.

For deemed cost applied to Intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
usad the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptione about the remalning
duration of the assets.

investment Property

The useful lives of Investment propery are based on management's estimation.
Management conslders the impact of technelogy, avallability of capltal funding, servica
requirements and required retum on essets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, whera appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets Is aiso based
on management’s judgement whether the assete will be sold or usad to the and of their
aconomic fives, and In what condition they will be at that tme.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of Investment property:

+ The Municipality referred to bulldings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of bulidings.

« The Municipality aiso consulted with professional engineers and qualified valustors
to support the useful life of bulidings.
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1.31.8

1.31.7

1.31.8

1.31.9

For desmed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Diractive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator, The valuator's valugtion was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets,

Provigions and Contingent Liabliitles

Managemant judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent Nabilities. Provisions are discounted whers the time value
sffect [ material,

Reveniue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.23.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Pollcy 1.23.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making thelr judgement, management considerad the detslled criterla for the
recognition of revenue as set out In GRAP 9: Revenua from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions). Specifically, whether the
Municipallty, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyar the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods end when servicas are rendsred, whather the servico
hes been performed. Revenue from the Issuing of spot fines and summonses has been
recognised on the acorual basls using estimates of future collections based on the actual
results of prior periods. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that recognition
of tha revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landhilf Sites

The provision for rehabllitation of the landfill site Is racognised as and when the
envircnmental Hability arises, The provision is calculated by a qualified snvironmental
enginesr. The provision represents the net present value at the reporting date of the
expected future cash flows t0 rehebilltate the landfil sie. To the axtent that the
obligations rolate to an asset, it Is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any
subsequent changes to an obligation thet did not relate to the Inftial releted asset are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performancs.

Management referred to the following wihen making assumptions regarding provisions;

* Professlonal engineers were utilsed to determine the cost of rahablitation of
landfill eites as well as the remaining useful Ife of each spacific landfll site.

* Interest rates (Investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of
time value of money.

Provision for Staff leave
Staff leave Is accrued to empioyees according to collective agreements. Provislon Is

made for the full cost of accruad leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised ag
employees take leave or when empioymant Is terminated.
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1.31.10 Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligetion at
yoar end and Is based on historic pettemna of payment of performance bonuses,
Performance bonuses are sublject to en evaluation by Councll.

1.31.11 Pre-pald electricity estimation

Pre-pald electricity Is only recogniged as income once the eleciricity Is consumed. Tha
pre-paké eleciricity balance (included under payables) represents the best estimate of
elactriclty sold at year-end that Is still unused. The average pre-pald electricity sold per
day during the year under review Is used and the estimate Is calculated using between 5
and 10 days worth of unused alactricity.

1.31.12 Componentisation of infrastructure assets

All Infrastructure assets are unbundied inte thelr significant cemponents in order to
deprecliate all major compenents over the expectsd useful lives. The cost of each
componant Is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
deprecieted for age and condition and recalculated te cost at the acquisition date If known
or to the date of Initially adopting the standards of GRAP,

1.32. TAXES - VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenssa and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable fo, the taxalion
euthority |s Included as part of recelvables or payables In the Statement of Financial
Pesition,

1.33. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the contractual
balance commiited to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the perlod
subsegquent to the spacific reporting date.

1.34, EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
occur between the reporting date and the date when the financial siatements are
authorised for iseus. Two types of events can be identified:

s those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at tha reporting date
{adjusting events after the reporting date); and

» those that are indicative of condlticns that arose efter the reporting date {non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).

If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Munlcipality discloses the
nature end en estimnate of the financlal effect.

7y
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The Lskiity In recpact of period;. commencing prior i Ui bomperative year her basy
sstimatcd nr foliowe:
me M4 2018
R K R
[n-service members ZA0T 405 258,753 4854, 850
Conilnuatin membery 1,734,578 2,008,110 2,353,634
Total Liabilty S0 s mlﬁ; R 4,1[_:50.!91‘
1] a4 2013
Exprience adkusime: v were calculriy pr follwr: R R R
Ucbiltes: {Getn}f loss 168,000 58,000 32,000
Asasin; Goin / {loss) -
The munidpally performe thalr foat ariuprlal valugtion on 33 June
2010, 'Thys there are experience sdustment fipurrs susizbe singe
30 June 2010 to fully comply with GRAP 25
Thie municipsfty meice monthly cevtritutns for heakis cs-8 emanpemss o the following medial sid coheries:
Bonkas;
LA Heutth
Bamwumed: end
Keyhealth,
2017 06
Ky actimdgl acoumgtiens uned: % *
I} Wt of Inbaract
Discoont ralo D£CY. B13%
Health Care Cost Infiation; Rete TA0% B.20%
Net Efacive Discount Rete 1.50%: D.B4%

The clactunt rre usad s & compazis of Bl govetmme: bonds #nd i eclculeted uzing & i55hniaue loown &s
rapping®

ook
) Morisity ratap

Tha PA B0 ullimats tabie, ratca down by 1 yeerof £33 we: used by tha asiuade:.
H) Normsl retirament sge

1 hes baiet agsumed t72 in-sarvice membere wili retir 1t age 80, which then Implcily ellowe for expected

rates of eutly and {-hes’f, reBmment,

‘."“.
)
.

AUDITOR - GENERA L
SCOUTH AFRICA
3 0 NOY 2017
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PRINCE ALBERT MURICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 30 JURE 2017

‘Tha emounts recognised In the Statement of Finonole’ Pealion are te falkws:

Present valus of Fand ebhigations
Not lubily

Haconcilislion of pressrd valos of fund obligetion:
Presont value of furd obligation ol the beginning of the year
Total expaness

Current ssvice coat

Imtnreat Coat

Banefite Peld

Aot loanesdgaine}

Fresant velua of fund obiigation at the ar of the yesr
Loz Tranafer of Cument Portion - Note 7

Balnrcn 30 June

Ganeltivity Analyels on the Accrued Lishility

Asawmption
Caniral Assumgtions

The affect of movemeis [n e sssumptions are se follows!

Aasumption Change
it enrm iladion 1%

Health cure krflation A%

Disoount Rate %

Discount Rate 1%

Posi-retinament morialty «1 yaar
Averags rslirmmet sgé =1 your
Gontnumion of membership st refirement A0%

Acsumption Chienge
Cenfral Assummption

Heaith care Infiation %

Hualth cers infigtion 1%

Disaount Rata 1%

Disgount Rate 1%

Poat-retiremen moriaffty =1 yoor
Avgrage refirament age i yoar
Continustion of membership ot retiement ~10%

Long Servioe Bonuses

The Lang Service Bonue plens cre defired bemet plans.

R}
187,000
211,300
134,100
138800

173,400
178,700
183,800

As izt voar e, the Tollowing nuber of smpliyeas were aligihle for Lorg Servios Bonses,

ey actusrinl assumptions uRed:
1 Raicof Intersst

Dt rivte
Gansral Bafary Inflation

{leng-tonm}
Net Effective Discount Rete sppiled 1o selary-relsted Lang Service Boruses

The emounts recogniued In Gy Statement of Fiknolal Pesttion srm aa follows:

Preuant value of fund obligations
Met I1abinty

Tha municipgiity perforned their firet scloarial vaivetion on 30 June 2016 This thers srenc

axperience adustment figures avalinble fo fully comply with GRAP 25

Prie 47

w17 e
R R
4,300,863 3,628,058
430808 8228485

3575007 3,842,008
328,738 200,547
147,570 142440
956,148 33,914
{184,885) {176,807}
240,098 {168,728}
4384718 8075887
{03,650} [162,832)
4,300 805
ST T CE— T L
Contnuxton
rsambsers
Rubllity Tobsl takility
{Rm) (R % change
2528 4588
Continuation
members
ILabdilty Total Neiilly
(Rm) {Rm) %
2.584 5A%8 1™
2122 Ahas2 1%
2128 23.008 =13%
2563 &3 1™
2417 4730 %
2.3 4758 %
2328 4185 %
Inburost Coat Tots!
{R) % change:
256,100 423.79%
421,800 882,900 40%
04,000 438,100 3%
238,200 12%
$75,500 504,900 W%
ar o0 211,200 0%
3T.800 544,200 8%
4,800 448200 %
47 47
% "
830% 8.59%
8.20% T24%
205% 1.26%
1,080,87¢ 1,088,595
1,059,778 1,085,295
gy s W Si) B Bt B+ ad




PRINCE ALBERT MUNIGIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Reconclliation of present vale of fund ohigation:
Pronsnt veur of fund obliorts.: et baginning of the yes-
Tot] ipanees

Currant servics cout
Interost Cogt
Benefis Pgkd

AGtuuMal {guing)iessss

Prexant vieius of fund sNgation at the end af the yoar
Losms  Traesterof Current Porics - Nots 7
Baitnze 3 June

Sensitiity Anslysis on the Unfided Apernd Liablity

Ani

Asurmption
Cantra! sesumptions
Genern! salary Inflation 1%
Gonere! selary infiadlon 1%
Discount Rate 1%
Dizeount Rty 1%
:vorm :I’ln.m cpe 2y
vErEp melirernent agc 2y
Withdrews! raten

Ex Grotle Payments
mssmmnmumms.

Av l yedr snd, $h folowing numbar of enployess wons eligile for Ex Gradl: Paymen

Key nots-hl mssumptions vrad:
B Rete of intursct
Discunt re

The amounic recognised it tha Strtemsent of Financial Pasition s ax fofions:

Presant velus of Rind obligatiora
ot RaBHiy

The municipaily parformed theit frst ackunrial VRIURHEn o 30 June 2046, Thus thare ws no
experience edustow:t figurss availobie o fully comiply with GRAP 28

Recunolliation of prewsnt valeo of tund obligation:

Pracent velug o7 fing cblgation & the bagianing of the yes:
Tt expiroes

Interest Ciogt
Barlis Pelg

Acturiel ivesesipsie)

Present value of fund ohlgaton a1 the end of the yesr
LosE  Tronsfar of Cumrent Portion - Mioks T
Bislancs 30 Jume

Senaltivily Ansiysls ot the Unfundied Socrued Lishility

Pago 4P

nr Wi
[ ] [ ]
1104074 1,073,387
128505 51,508
mn?’ BE07E
96,048 B2,063
(72,535) {116,882)
[78,186) 20T
1,240,502 1184073
(208,813) (105,878}
1,033,570 1,088, 3¢5
RN W ot KL
[ % chmnge
1.248,000
1,325,000 8%
1,178,000 %
1,474,000 %
1,328,000 ™%
1,075,000 a8
1414000 18%
1473000 1%
Totsl
o] % chasige
68,000
2ed0 %
184,700 %
165,700 A%
200,500 1%
174,300 -12%
221,800 2%
242,900 299
mr b
R [ ]
7 __—f
% %
8.88% 847%
33863 85421

X288

T T T S m'mmu

85421 SEETC
2543 (1,260}
ma?’ 8,107
(E82) (4257}
121 (273
58,860 86421
(B48) {502)

w7 BN
TRAENTEICAMII S R e




PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

Ansumption Change
Cariral sssumptions

Disosunt rede 1%
Discaunt rate -1%
Average miirement we -1 yra

Interest Cost
Aasumption Chwnge 1.1}
Cantral assumptions 3,135
Diacount rete 1% 3,282
Dinogint raty -1% ey
Averape milmment aga -1yra 3,206
44 Retircroent funds

The MunicipaMty requssted detalled employee end pensioner Infarmation &3 wed as information on fhe
Municipality's whare of the Penalor and Retremen! Funds' sstwla from the Rund adminlatretor. The fund
wminiatrtar cordimed that meeelts of S Pansion and Retirnsent Funds sre no? aplit per participaling erployar.
Thareforn, the Murlcipallty W unably b determine ine value of the plan szsets a6 defined In GRAP 25

Ag part of v Murielpaity's process 1o value B defitvsd benelit Bebilitias, ta Municipaitty requested pentionss
date from the kind sdministwior. The nd administrator cielm thet the pensionec date to ba confidential and ware
ot wilng to share the information with the Municipaly, Without detalled pensionnr data the Municipality wae
unable £ calaulals & relatie sstimate of the sconssd Nablity in respect of penelonam who qualily for @ defined
barielit panaion.

Theretore, sihough beth the Cape Joit Pansion Fund and Gape Jaint Retirement Fund are defined ae defined
banel® plans, & wif be soccuntec for ae defined sonirbution plans,

CAPE JOINT PENMION FUND

The contdbution rate pryakis ja 0% by manbers and 18% by Councl. The (st actuarisd valustion paciormed for
the year snded 30 Jorm 2018 revealsd thet the fund i in an sound finenolsl position with # Amding lavel of
101.7% (30 June 2013 - 98,24}

GAPEIDINT BRTIREMENT FUND

Tha saniribution vete payabla Is 9% by membant ssd 184% by Councl. The lmt actuardal veluston pexformed for
the year ended 30 Jung 2015 neveriad that the fund is in & sound financial posltion with 8 funding level of 118%
{30 Junw 2014 - 101.7%)

QEDINED CONTRIBUTION PLANE

Councll contribule ko the Municipsl Cound] Pension Fund amd SAMWL National Provident Fund which s
definad contribution funds, ‘Tha refiremant bene fund e subjest fo the Penelon Fund Act, 1858, with panalon
baing oaiculated o the pensionable remcneration patd. Cistant oontributione by Counchl are chargsd egainst
expandinm on the haals of curmant servics cosis.

Contibutions paid recopniesd in the Siatsment of Financial Performamce

NON-CURRENT PROVIIONS

Provision for Rehalbiitetion of Landfl-alies

Total Nen-ourrent Provigione

Kroslfil fites

Balance 1 July

Inarerfe/{decraase ) 1n pravislon

Total provbion 30 June

Balante 30 June

The satmwisd mbablfation conts for sach of the existing sties are bssad on the eurnent naes for construction
conls. Tha ssburmptions uned ars ac follows:

Tha discount neis ussd i3 caloulale the presant vaius of the rehabilltation coets &t asch reparting pariod s based
0 & calgiUinted risk free rete an datermined by s municiogity. This retc is In Ine with ¢ comrpetitve Invesment
rate the municlpelfy can obisin from mn A grads financlal insftution. This rats used I alss within the infistion
{arget range of lhe South Africen Resarve Bank of batwean 8% & 8%,

Na provisiorn: for current partion & mede dus fo fact thet no amount wens Dudgatic for rehabiltation.

Currently thers 10 no fixed dete for rehabIRation of the (IR sltes.

..'__-i
F"GENERAL

SUTR AERICA

Pry 48

Lichitity
[10] % chonga
38,895
37467 4%
40,595 4%
42,113 LAH
Total
R} % change
5,136
LE -] [ 253
a7 <%
330 8y
17 1018
R R
1,236,613 1,071,180
18,662,008 18,018,818
18,008 008 1R018813
16.018,518 7,880,843
{18,805) 11,146,870
18,985,000 10,016,893
18,898,006 18,418,043




PRINCE ALEERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2017

Prince Albort
Areg {m™) 24440ms

The nemic'pedly hes an ebligetion o rehebiitot Tenoii akee & thi wid of e sxgacted usefyl e of the ms72)
Tots! ccal snd saima’=d date of desommiselon of tho sl ara g2 fellows;

Exlimriez,

drsammbslon,
Leoeiign sirie
Prinoe Albert 010
Leeu Gernip 2020
Knarstroam 2095
CONSUMER DEPOMTE
Elsciriofty
Remt
Water
Tetsl Compumar Doposite

Eull.lllﬂlhlﬂhlhuﬂfﬂl&hllpmdmm

The falr velue of consumer depoalts spprosdmate their oanyky value. [nir-satans not pale an $hess smeunts.
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEPITE

Gurrent Parion of Fagt Ratire:nent Banefts - Note 4
Stulf Lapvy
Bormer

Total Curvont Ewployes Bunelie

The moveramt It surrst smployes bu’ic &6 reconolad se folwes:
finllir o

B:lanoe af beginning of yagr
Coriiiution t Gurm # partion

Expanditure incurred

Batencs o wrd of year

smhmmldhcmplwmmmghcohmmt Provison & mads for the Rl oost of
no L3

Rocrued leeve @t maportng dete. This provision will be realg! g smployees, taky: %uve. Ther iz no posstbilly
relmburesmont of th: prevision by s hird party.,

Hopurnn

Ralance af bag'ming of year
Gontributien %o ourrent perion

Balance at end of yoi:

Borunas 8T8 beling pald ko 1! municipn sieff, unhdlnguﬂmﬂ?mmm.mmatwmwm
mpuionﬂubnnundhmdmmyvmhhmntnwm,mnhmmw
Rimbursement.

Foge 52

Lovu Gamha Miscrstroom

1388m E210me

Sariaf Soinl

e T relpiRsen,

atr
264,080 8,237,738
5,280,630 8,542,503
Sdd8122 S25E576
1haE.00m WLE813

w7 2016

R R

257,008 24,508
7,488 TAES
105,484 144,108
[T e
[E g = 3ro TS e o
£H.214 287,102
2 BT, 128
4R 25T 238,008
1,546,570 1,888,500
[yt e L i s T, L= e~ R
[t AT~ £, 45,734
102,068 (54,882}
(27%,608) (118,780)
ToNME w7415
453,05 434,440
23,182 *E5E
AT 433000
- W TR T




PRINCE ALBERT MUNIGIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

[ TRADE AND QTHER PAYASLES
Trade Payables
Dabtore with crack balsnass.
Retentiors:
Orher

Housing Bubcldy
Paymerts received In advancs

Sunwlty Dapos'ta

Totel Trade Payables

Paynbiss are baing recognisad net of sy discounts.

Payabiss e8 baing paid within 3C deye 38 prescribed by the MFMA, This cnxdt period grantad ls considered bo

ba conslstant with e ferms used I the public sector, through established practices and legisiallon. Discounting
of trade and other payablea cn Inftial recognfion (s not deamed hecssnry.

Thio carying vatue of trade end ofher peysbiss spprowdmates s falr value.
Sundry daposits inciude hall, bullders snd housing Depoalis,

L] UNBPENT CONDITIONAL ODVERNNENT GRANTS AND RECEPTE

Urspent Grants

Natioral Govermmant Grants
Provinols! ovemment Branix

Lias Unpald Granle
Total Conditienal Grants and Reccipts
" TAXES
104 VATFAYABLE
VAT tulput on exihunpe recalvabige
Tekel Vit paymble
102 VAT RECEWABLE

VAT Input ar Trde pxyabies
VAT Crtired

Total VAT recelvanin
403  NET VAT RECEVABLE

VAT Is recaivebis/oayetie on the cash bagls,

AUPLLe I CENERAL
3 0 NOV 2917

Fapr B2

T 2018
R [

BT £,204,075
481,611 240,588
641,082 BBI0ET

5,207 6245

2,064,958

387

6,000 4,000
7,088,111 8,178,835
1,882,180 10,438,241
1,281 470 B180.684.
430,680 5,247,648
9,802,100 10438241
160,230 76087
190230 5057
(2,847 1.212677)
(E08,206) {817,585}
(5,310,475} {2,000,242}
{8,126,248) [1,968,208)
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PRINCE ALEERY MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

INVEBYRENT PROPERTY

Not Corvylag amount ot 1 July

Coat
Acaumulet: 4 Depresision
Acoumnulate:! iImpaiment

Doprediction for o your
Digpossl

Net Carrylng cnount ot 30 Juns

Lokt
Accumulated [
Aocumolsied mmt

Thnmr.nwwwlalluhpummmuaardwdnp Invastmnt proncaty or for rapins,
roal

or gnhangemsnte,
Revenue dervad from the reni® of inverimest proparey,

INTANGIELE ARBETS
Gomputar Sofaars
Kot Carrying ameunt st 1 July

Cost
Actumlatod Amoringtion

Dispossl
Additong
Amorticetion

Net Carrying cmowst st 30 June

Cuat
Accurnuisted Amortsatan

Bezefring A Aeien
e EE

Microcoh Offios mnd Windows eo’wars 4

Na Intorplbi. snesd wirc aseend c3 havins an Indcinte usaka IHe,

Thers e he internally encrated ittangible maets: ot reporting date.

Thers e no intengibls assela whoes thl: - restrisiag,
ﬁm:mmwmmplm%lﬁmhm;

Thars ere ne contractual comeniments far the Ackiion of el sssois.

Pugr B4

2017 2018

[ X

13,202,164 15,900,048

14,432,283 14,499,055
(12,884 {11,082)

(1,131,245 {1,181,245)

(1.822) {1,785)
. 2

13,200,342 13,205,764
1,

ol n.ml_
307,545 BT
14,218 P
130436 180,180
(18,118) " {(131,002)

(2474) 118,045)
2783 108419
(12om (a3,824)
118,206 11,30
15,715 ‘" 180,438
{1,428) {19,1185)

Veli
mir Coming Vetus s

R
110,289

K
11448
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PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

BIVERTORY

Consumabic Stores
Librexy stock
Unnid Froperiiue
Waiet — i cost

Totsl Inveniary

TRADE REGRIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANBACTIONE

Electioly

Water

Foluss

Bwwerege

Fir: Gervioas

Rent

Debtors with credit balancee

Totsf Reosivabies from Exchange Tramsastione
Lesa: Allowanos for Doubliul Dabta

Totsl Net Racelvabina from Exchange Transactions

Consumer deblors are paysble within S0 dayr. This oredit parod grented Je considensd 1o be conslstert with the
terma used in the public zector, through established practioas mnd legisintion. Clecounting of trads and other

racalvables on inftiel recagnfilcn s not deemed neceooary.
Agalng of Recelvables from Exchangs Transactions:

(Eieciricitvl: Acuiag
Currant {0 = 30 days)
5% -60 Daye

21 -0 Days

Gurrent (0 - 30 ditys)
31 - 80 Denys

1.9 Day

+ 50 Duyy

Total

Currentt (0 - S0 ays)
31 - 80 Dayn

81 - 90 Dy

+80 Deye

Totsl

(Sawernael: Ageing
Gurrent.{o - 35 days}
& -8 Dayp

51-90 Daye
+90 Coyn

Tote!

{Otherl; Agwing
Curment {0 - 30 daya)
31 -60 Days

61 -90 Daye

+ 90 Deye

Totsd

Pejic BE

w1y nie
R R
318,216 227,000
18,80 16,000
219420 29420
25,002 58390
ETAAST ATD,350
L T TR R T
1,429,912 1,848,270
1.903,018 8,871,547
& 2,832,
18,185 2,831,660
8,826 -

178806 148,008
Ap1 411 380,005
5,800,121 13,872,163
(071,810} (12,022,000}

2008 00,218
178300 150,105
108,588 120208
822,208 806 851
1420,012 1,848,275
285370 202176
185,783 187,528
184,562 165,188
1.312,878 5,248,856
1,808,018 5.!1’1.“:'
100,708 130,488
91,924 0370
85,544 82,508
517807 2528476
Tro.4T4 LIRS
18,183 85560
138,240 18109
10,150 141,845
B67.544 2,833,415
w188 25 _ﬁ_ﬂ;
(40,905} (38478)
17428 17,987
T.287 21482
203,980 TA0.58T
187,744

140,068
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PRINCE ALBERT MUNICHPALITY NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

(Tl _Apring I;IT 'R‘-i

Current (0 - 30 dei) Bei42n 011,60
1.6 bevs w161 201t
+90 Duys 3,9145% T1451,085
Total 27,20 13401207

L i s SR Y G5t s T s

Reconcilisiar of Provigion for Bad Debts

Bienca at baginring of yuar 14,022 003 2110008
Wirttton off disriryg the year 110,000,959) (182,835)
Contribcrton to gravisinn 2,082 768 3,100,622
Balance st and of year _ .__"_'ﬂ'“._g_ - W&ﬁ_
mmummmmunmmmmmmmmdmmuu-m:
Elnoiriaity 565,108 00,386
Watar 1.048.030 5,007,168
Refuss 687,864 2710630
Sewerape 858,774 218
Other 20,6 205,724
Beimnce of end of year &0 B0 12,022 £
RLAESTTTOOCEDCT U R ey e
Summery of apalrment by customer classification
Commasvial 445 02,726
Razideniin 383,060 1141688
Cthar 290,300 15006
Balanos st end of year oM 12,860,987
AT S N T I T TR S AT i
Connentrations of crect rick with mepect to brads reoshabler 3¢ imited duc: 1o e municlpality’s lzrge nusmber of
tustomars. The aoicipalily's Wetorcal axpeciance b collscton of trede rescivabies feille witin itrondcgl
sliowarces. Due fo thiwr frctom, managectent beleves hat no Bddtione] et beyand emounts prowkied for
coliwolian lokses is Intherers In the municipality's irade receivaliss,
OTHER RECENABLES FROM BON-EXCHANGE TRANBACTIONS
Rateg 2,008 4,221
Oher Racalvablex 451,707 10881 442
Treffic Fnos 0,827 008 10,224,741
Other Deblors 824,811 8,705
Totsl Reorivables from Non-Exehange Transasfions 23T 1185,070
Leas: Allowancs for Doublfy] Dabste (0,804,280} {10,445.732)
Totnl Net Rocaivcbies from NonEwtimnge Transrotions . 1.3@,653“ - 1,1%9_551_{
Aging of Reccivablee Fum Nar-Exchange Transcotons:
(Enteel: Aone
Current {0 - 3¢ days) {34.788) {11,083)
3160 Doyn 0,244 22,426
B4 - 80 Dayn 2,725 22,086
+ 90 Days 853,841 739,941
Tote} g0 74,228
N PN TRCITIRE R T 2 e
RetoneBation of Provinion for Brd Debris
Balance at beginning of year 10445, 758 758,538
Wiftton off / contributer duting tha yeor 803,894 {2550}
Contribution to provision 0,744,897 2918756
Elnlance ot and of year 20,004,250 10445, 73¢
FPRCUTEY TP T T S e

Cervcanirations of eredit fak with espaci to other roce’voblas & limied due to tha minfcipality's lerg: mumbo: of
cuatomere. The municipsilty's hlstorcs! exparisnce In eolectios of ofer reosivebiux falle within recorded
afowonoes. Doe to these faciors, managacerd bellsves the' no ssditiong] dak bzymnd gmeunts provided for

- callsction lowess L2 intwrant In the municipality's oftwr racelvebies.

Fage =€
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.Iﬂél? a:lo

QPERATING LEASE ARRANDEMENTE
Tha Bunicipelity &= Lasaor (Assst)
Beiance ox 1 July a5080 54,865
hoverment during the yesr (28,5067) {18.808)
Baluhee of 3T June 5482 IS HED
Al thws Biatemnnt of Pinanciel Position dels, whane e rmumicipality acts a8 & lesaor under opersting lemses, It wil
recuive pparating lemie kcome ke follows:
Up 1 Year 207,147 248,552
1t0 5 ey 211,589 228,107
Total Oparsiing Lagoo Arangemanis 419,037 AT,800

N 34w e b )
Thix leoea inatems wee delermined from contects et have @ spaciic conditions! (neame and does not Inalude
leass Inoomm which has & undeermined condiionsl incoma.
The leases are I respect of lend knd bulidings balng Tessad out far varisble perlode with tha finel labse ending
March 2019,
CADH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Acnals
Call invesimanis Deposlts. 28.223 827 25,585,721
Primary Bank Agocunt - 2018486
Treffic Bank Account 983,718 1292208
Smart Meter Aceount 1,048,208 108,258
Canh Floats 8%
Totrd Cash and Coak Equivelents - Assets 28,288,051 !B.HI”{‘
A 047 e

R R

Primary Bank Aocount (847,182}
Totsl Cesh and Cash Equivalents - Lixhlikion (847,182) .
Cash and cesh equivalents comprise cash hald and short term teposite. The camying amount of thess nessin
approximates thelr falr vaiue,
A Batrtk Guarnnioe v retalned for ESKOM by ABSA Bank 8,980 Q.06
The munsicipality hee e following benk sscounts:
Prince Albart ABSA Bank - Account Nembar 2543550084 (Primary Bark Accound):
Coaah haok batence st beginning of year 2018405 147908
Cash book balance st and of year {847,162} 2018485
Bark strtemect balance &t beginning of year 2,081,470 83,726
Bartk stabsmamt balance ot snd of yesr 55,401 2081478
Prince Atbart ABSA Bank - Accoust Numbor £G8342217 {Traffic Acvounif:
In Abgrkers the opshbeck 18 combined with the primery beck sooount. NA NA
Bank statement balincs at beginning of year 1,253480 az5,0mM
Bk stctament belanoe st and of yeas 878,318 1,233,488
Prince Albert ABSA Bank - Account Number 9287334053 (Savings Avcount):
Cash buok balunos st bagiming of yesr 22,385,721 10,680,158
bl benk budiren it ond of year 23,385,721
Bank shtamwnt balons at baginning of year 23,250,810 10,922,552
Bank statemont beianae st end of vear 2020827 24,230,618

S ——1 | 1= S T

ITOR - GENERAL
OUTH AFRICA
3 0 NOV zow7

Pog: §F
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R ]

Priros Albert ABSA Bank « Acconni Number 4035IT002 (Bimart Meter Arcosnl):
Cash bock balance at beginning of yesr 106,250 o=
Gash bock balanos et ot of yoar mxzﬂéf%ﬁ: [ 7;-»’..9;.'19.:?%.
Banks nistorwen belance ! boginning of year 87314
Benk stutarnent balance ai end of yaar . RLEY E rae

RTINS D R T T A
PNOPERTY RATEG
Asfus!
Ratpetis Lund and Buldings 3426300 B3, E10
Realdantiel, Commureial Proparly, Blate | 42295 | 3213,610
Long: Rebakey (B52,317) {400 B2k}
Total Aveasemtnt Rl : 2,724,957

BTN M N e A

Raterbin Lyt asd Bilidinga
Laai-Gomios Land and Bulidings 28:248,200 265,345,200
Kieanstroon: Load and Belldings 10,505, 13,3864 900
Prince Albe+t: Land end Buldings 817307, 100 17,538 700
Fural: Land anc Byl dings 000,651,100 587,858,100
Walpomosd: Land snd Bukdings 2,811,500 511,500
Totsl Ratusbie Valuciion

BT D AT EE A v e o

Vicluiriana on lid and bulidings sre pedormed ovary four yaurs. The [t Inteckss valucion oame Inic effect on 1

July 2015

o iR
Rafse:
Giandand property rates excluding saricuiture and vicet lard 0.424 0.308
Agrcuhursl 0102 0.005
Vioant Lyne! 0.551 0.516

Retas are levied tmuslly and mendhly. Manthly retc: ars payable by the #th of the following monts and s
rai] av pRyabls before 30 Scpmmbe.. intereel ls lxvicd &t the prime mitc plus 1% an cutataneing monthly ratos.

Rwetmombdﬂﬂn&dumthmﬁmmﬁmmdpllqrhmbyrwrhkmImtwhhhhn
subsaquenty been forgone by way of ribie or remigesan.

8 0 Nov 20m
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L] GOYERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBBIDIES

Uneonditional Grante
Equitabls Bhere
Conchtion: Granty
Grarts and donaions
Total Goverament Grenta ond Subsldies

Govemment Grante and Bubsicles - Capitei
Govommant Grants and Bubsldice - Operating

201 Equitable sbem

Grama reoelved
Cond'tions met - Oparating

Corngfitions af f be me!

The Exquitable Shars i the uncandiional share of e revenye raised nationally and s being sliccated In terms of
Sesflon 214 of the Conslhution {Act 108 of 1098) to the municipaTty by T MNational Trasaury.

202  Lotsl Governmant Financlal Mynagement Grant (FNQ)

Opening balanos

Granis recelved

VAT an oonditicne] grants
Condtions met - Operating
Canditions mat - Canltal

Canditions atit to be met

The Financls! Maragement Grart ln paki by Netlans! Treedury % municpeRiee to belp Imploment the firancial
reforms required by The Munialpef Finanos Managernant Aat {MFMA), 2003, The FMG Grant alac peys for e
coat of the Finsnclal Managemsant Intenshlp Programme (&.9. solary coste of the Financlal Manggemers intsme).

203  Municipal Rystems mprovement Grant

COpening balznae

Grarts recetved

VAT on corditional grarts
Condiilons met - Cparating

Condiions: gt o bis mael

The MBI wak 1ed for bulliing In-houss capaclty to perform municipal functions and slablies Inetiufonal and
OVEmNGCE Nysteme.

04 Municipal infrostrechsm Grant [MIG)
Opaning balancs

Grants recalved
VAT on conditiorsl arente

Unspant grant
Tha grant wre veod 9 upgreds Infrestructure In previously dlascvaniaged erest.

2017 2018
R R
16,192,000 18,227,000
16492000 || 18247,000 |
20,37 182 23,005,778
paree |  mesm |
0,528,102 ®ARTI0
T TR N N
14818415 15,050,434
21,742,784 240THIP5
36,520,182 WAL
18,182,000 18,247,000
{16,192,000) (15,247,000}
1,825,000 1,000,000
{185,011} (3,358)
1,459,089} (1,427,480
{176,158}
: 4200
. (942,000}
2681702 -
7,212,000 4,400,000
{4,047 208) {900,638}
{349,705) {873,300}
(7,765,382) 6510,102)
751,400 2,001,762
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ne Houslng Grants b1 10
R R
Opering beirnce 4747 DAT 5,018, 8ia
Granls receives’ 5,000,000
VAT on contiticne’ gremits {32) {T22.867)
Conditions me’» Oparetng - {242,872)
Conciione met - Capitel {4,747 618) (5,107,528}
Unepeart gernt - 4,74 848
BN FYCAATT O W
mmhgmrummlllwﬁrmm Infrar:2ruciure, e de volopment of crva and t prsction of top
i) =
208  integrated Netional Elsctrificalion Grent
Opaning batwnow S
Grante mouved 1,2C0,000
VAT on canditional grents {122,488)
Carditions met = Coplict (ET7.518)
Conzitions ¥ 4o ba mat —
Th: Nations! Slectrification Geant wris ueed for clsatica] connestions. In proviously discvantzpéd aress. o
T Othr Grenke
Opaning belenos 3,008,832 1,200,000
Giants restved 3,402,000 12,983,126
VAT ¢on condifionsl grants: {343,168) (46%,552)
Conditiors: it - Oparafng, 13.444.070) {5,846,833)
Contitions met - Capital (1,425,500} 2G5,001)
Corwdiiore st ¢ ba met 30,850 3,006,531
T MR 0L T
Varkous granis wars mosivad from other spharge of government {e.g. |ivary fund ard Bkl Devaiepment
an Total Grands
Cpering belccs 10,438,242 013,344
Crunts recaivesd 28.434,000 44,618,124
VAT on comdiicnal grants {1.577.800) {2.000,447)
Cenliione nwt - Oparating {21, 12 784) {34,078, 205)
Condltians met - Capte) {14,815.418) (15,000.484)
Condltano st to be met{Grart ntpanditure 1 be facavered) — 1.“23_13&?_ — -71.2":;.‘1?;-:#
Disciosed s follows;
Unspeni Conditional Bovemment Geants end Recaipte 1882158 10,455,243
tesnis AN
HNe grant funding In trnmik of the: BXORA wers withheld or St
H FENES
Traffic finez 1,812,458 9,528,740
Ciher fines 8,153 19,750
Tatal Fineg 11,918,500
FRLLSTER G DT T e TEerT
Adifitenst iaraston fo snalk ballee unssraiangign by uss
Proviston for debt Irpainment {£A01,426) [2.788,646)
hooesrbl s _l—-_mrg‘@w.t‘:: r-::&.'ltx"_ﬁ?‘.g ST
SERVICE CHARG 8
Eledtrolty 15,741 504 12812, 500
Water A9 4,081,800
Rafuse: removn! 2040542 1,845,152
Scwaraps snd Santation Charges B4B7, 18 3404272
28T 24,824,133
Lees: Rebales {3/005,780) (%,838,185)
Total Seevicy Chagen pet o b 18,535,082
T R el — SRR M Y T
Rebsios oon bo dafinad a5 any Income that the Municlps! Iy is stitid by lsw b levy, but which s
subsucurently baan forgane by way of rebele or ramission,
-
"
AUDITOR - GENTRAL
SOUTH AFRICA
8 0 NOY 2017

Paps 6O
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-0 /e
H R
OTHER INCOME
Sundcy Income 148,028 54416
Graveyard 10408 23,841
Buliding piars 40,618
Photoktas snd Fees 5t 2414
VAT on Grant 1677901 2127737
Fire brigede luviag D5
Tender Document 1318 1,068
Foatival Stall Se'es - 1,228
“Trining LGSETA 2227 2878
Reofues Esgs i) 138
Rexoning fess a,700 52208
Library Loat Books And Fines B.190 4,380
Valuation Certificates 168579 11,168
Total Othar Incorss 2,104,081 sdze8
N S
Sundry Income represants aske of sundry teme and fese for Fems not Insluded under
sarvios charges.
EMPLOYEE RELATED COATS
Bonss Tep ey 5a8,188
Contribetions for UIF, penalons and medical skis 1,778,658 1485013
Houslng Subaidy 106,258 8,535
Legve Reaarve Fund 182,009 {54,852}
increess in Provisien for Boruses 28,952 14858
Contribution ta previsions 7,581 0,714
Ovectime: W 472,527
Salorive and Wages 9,827,083 8,467,205
Travel, motor car, telsphons, ssaistence and ofter Clovnces 8o 170 T
Tots! Employws Related Sonts . 14,118,042 12,084,108
KEY MANAMEMENT PERGONNEL
Munlcipai Meaeger ke appointod on & S-yeer and el ather Direclors on @ S-year fxed coninsol. Thers are no post-
amployment or trmination benefite paysbie to them st the and of Ge contrect parod.
REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGENENT PERSONNEL
Rermmaritiors of ts Minicipal Manager
Annusl remunsraiion 01,551 887,554
Car sliowancze 104,840 104,040
Hausing elowance 18,000 18,000
Call phone sliowence 14,000 18,000
GContributions lo medical and pansion funds 31,762 LCE
Totad 1,070,673 1183435
Ramunwntion of the Director Rnamciel Fervices
Anrual remyunerstion B71,007 723,376
Car sllowsnce 06,000 B&,000
Gall phona elftwance 12,000 12,000
Canribulions to madical and pereion funda 140,700 130,668
Total 928,778 71,262
Remzineration of the Dimctor Corpomity Barvices
Anmst remunsration 374,277 827
Cor sllowenoe 25418 25418
Call phone alowence 12,000 12,000
Conbibutions 4o medical and panslon funds 67,988 87,008
Totsf 470,182 94,150
T T T s i i
Ramumeration of the Director Techinion! Services
Annus! remunaration . 218
Cor allowance . 1,571
Cell phona sllowanze . 8,000
Conirtbutions to medics! snd panston finds - 4019
Total 0 73287

Dirpctor Ta=hrisc! Serviess resigned Fobrumey 2016

Paye 61
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20 REEUNERATION OF GOUNCILLORS
Mayer
Deprty Mayor
Speaker
Couvlllons
Car Allowce
Call phons Alcwmnce
Centribitions 19 macios! end panelon funds
Tot! Caunclilors’ Rermmnrciion
nwking Reneltie

The Exgdulive Mayor and all tha committse membere re plritime. Thi Meyor sre provided with secrstiorial

suppont end an offics st ihe coat of the Canclt.

Hayor

Annual Remuneration

Cac Aliowanpe

Cell phons Allowanoe

Contributions to msdical and penaion e
Total

Sponiar

Arnul Remmmeration
Car Alowance

Call phona Allowrnge
Fatel

N
Contributions to medical snd persion fande
Tota!

Counctiors

Annusi Remunamtion

Car Aliowsnoa

Cell phore Alowanos

Cendrbotions to mediost and penslon funds
Tota!

) DEBT IPATRMENT

Trade Recsivables from exchenge fmnristions - Mols 18
Trada Recslvables tfrom non-sxcherige frensactions - Nos 1€

Totsi Contribution to impcirmant Provislon
Atdionalinformg i In Ca0iee Be%isr unisretsRins By utt |
Tnuis Setatvrtion Sismursploage ovedinne

Elacirioky

Wt

Refusa

Bevuge

Other
i R A T Ly il D L T

Rk
Trefic Fows

Paps £t

1T 016
R n
548415 47BATA
251,396 22387
45928 M2anr
wasea3 250 0ud
527,750 533,400
179,245 48,058
2,284 114,448
2,855,6EF PEET N
ERGETEDTIROER AT DT e RN
43412 44T
183520 5,000
¥ 20,886
T4 aonzr
42B.E28 AAECUr
122400 122,400
2B.TTT 20,086
T ‘; !‘G'-‘ ‘-:lz_—g‘;m
A T e T e T = =
281,345 292838
52,180 B7.£00
24,800 o060
2.573_‘ MST
. S— i
886,863 883,034
00,808 185000
j02,020 83472
15.
1,888 206 LRy ETS
044,547 20e582
11 281 i i

FELATT T ST S

&
BETH A LT T e

{44,308 284,221
‘lm) 1448128
5,245 577080
497.208 454,407
18,132 €7,743
1,583,(6_{, Mﬁ.ﬂfm
3421 181,108
9,401,426 L7845
74 TRIE T
T e o o ikl
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DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIBATION

Propwty Pint snd Equipmant
twvestment Property
Intangible Assets

Bufdingy

Equipmant, furniture whe fittiegs an pormputers
Infreatructure

Vahicien

Lardfll Stee

Fhence leases

Post Employmeret Healtt
Perallias & intsrest

Total finance chegee
BULX PURCHASES
Elsctiolty

Total Bulk Purchanes

CONTRACTED 3ERVIDES
Englnesring

Elaciricity

Financial, intermad Aodl, Risk

Howelng consirucdon

Munlcipgt Stenderd Chart Of Atcounts
IT canauting and saftware Icensing
Cther

Pagy B3

27 208
R R
8,578,768 2,310,568
1822 1,785
12,708 23.5M
S
151,257 5,734
132400 112488
510,385 119,084
22408 225,618
1,274 833,962
—T T
1736008 434,027
26,845 6,008
457,331 416,114
21,138 -
1,781,408 862,600
7821718 7,628471
TH217T18 TSBLN
1,567,788 1,898,700
834,380 339,367
2,087 255 4,305,261
180,378
833,600 .
M200
26,512
028470 7,706,122
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Bundry
Teluphons And Communiantion Coets
Touriam Developrint

[
Trovel, Acsommaodation And Subsistanes
Valusfion Cogls

Ganrg Bxpersns

DISCLOSURE I TERMS CF MFMA 122 (1){0¢)

Ogparating gran? expandius per vate

Vote 1 - EXECUTIVE AND COUNGE.
Voic 2 - DIRECTOR FINANGE

Vote 2 - DRECTOR PLANNING AND DEVELORMENT

Vaiz: 4 - DIRECTOR COMMUNITY
Vate if - DRECTOR TECHNIGAL BERVICES

Pags €4

T ;e
R R
116372 74,750
BE.E57
2,880,851 2572243
188,378 191,203
1/000,411 [ 50
42,550 20,508
170,588 2721k
821450 .
11,078 7912
488,711 #8598
1,808,018 1385678
2407 250
48,288
118,044 126,802
480418 433,085
1,254 #00
179:308 7
B4.¢67 45,867
81,302 74,988
41370 24,940
32,147 8,385
491,684 2182
Sa0.015 800,000
29,406 9,70
111,858 129,981
182,180 165,700
97800
18082 164,841
" &A400
117862 100,358
84,117 52,835
129,847 124240
|22 524,508
115,000 -
5,458 27408
1,850,714 1276.726
382 00 27,807
815,748
0,113 K242
- 31,208
. 3,804
15533 584
4
12,27, 582 B,706405
TR T
4,250,354 7185825
w0z
114828
704 7408825
TSR SOIORES G A
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CORRECTION OF ERRORS N TERME OF GRAP 3

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POBITION

Asrumuiated Surphi/Defich}
Long-lerm Liwbiftics
Employes benefiie
Ner-Sument Provicions
Conpumer deposlts
Current smployee benefit
Trade end other
Linspant Condifional Governmant Crants and Reoa]
Curnént Porfion of Long-term Liabiltles N

Total Nt Assete snd LisbNitian

Property, Plant snd Egquipment

investman Fraparty

Intanglile Assets

Irviniary

Trads Recolvablue from sxchange fransastisng
Racsivablies from non-sxchangs snspciions
Lonsn Ansat

VAT Recebvatis

Cash #rvd Cash Equivalents

Tolal Asaste

Proporty taxes

Govemnman: Gosnta and Bubsices - Capite
Govammanl Grare and Bubsidies - Oparating
Public: Cardributions and Donstions

Intarast Exmpd - axtemal investments
Inkrest Famud - outstending debtore
Licenras and Pamita

Impalrments

Other nooms

Total Rovenus

Depraciation snd Amartisafion

Fypairs prd Malntenance

Avhuarie] loesse

Finance Charges

Rulk Purchases

Contrecied services

Beneral Expannse

ProftLoas on dispows! of Prioperly, Plant and Equipment

Tetal Expenditure

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

2018 2018
Adjustments for
Previovsly raported erore Reclaselfeation Reatriad
411,806.274 340,400 (180,878) 111,828,088
36,261 - 96,251
4,04827% . 4,048,270
19,018,813 - 18016813
4148 - 414,408
4,000,820 " v 1,860,320
8,151,008 27,8602 = 8,178,536
10,438,243 (& 10,488,241
37,531 . 57,551
154,305,620 76,002 (130,880} 154,551,741
[P d a4 ] IR T
108,402,020 EIZ283 108,904,312
18,288,184 - 13,288,164
11,318 - 111,518
470,350 - 470,380
1,540,170 1649170
1.160.631 . 1189821
35,081 - 1) 85060
2,211,374 (258,108) . 1,855,206
26,746,259 - 26,748,285
e S4B, 027 246,118 1) 154,551,742
2,724,968 2,724,980
16,030,484 15,030.484
24,073,205 24,078,205
12,060 12,600
188,005 185,006
9,552 460 3,552,490
2,013,0m1 281307
16,008,008 0,988 964
7017 337,017
1822432 1822432
955,600 955,008
204,204 44,204
80,307 08,307
2,342 888 2,342,898
72,803,086 86,307 - T1,050486
12,684,102 12,004,102
2,588,722 - 2,505,722
5,820,857 182,770 5TE3A27
2,38, {18,149) 2335577
833,802 832,602
9,227 46,227
582,800 862.A08
7,525,471 7,825,471
7,705,128 7,705,122
GBBEAY4 120,031 9,706,405
096,248 009,245
5,835,483 285,581 - 80,001,014
22,257,026 {190,154) - 2,050,472

Fin €5
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[™

Biste sipam sese yep 1= hiptrime Dutit
Wir, rights cxpanes not meognised In the cormee: Ainanclel yser.

Tha carraciion antry was
Genore! mpaness 7,682
Trede end othor payaliue

P56 of VAT cn s:poewes for e 201600 nat olith atin

The cameatiun saky wes

Ganeal expsases 3,358
Toxss

Rz someson 6 e ek o Endemert Deblt
Rec!dus valys comaction meso in i Assui regizier fhat sed & & correstion In the: Antust Financial Statements.

The corrastion entry was

Proparty, Plant id Equipment 7,738
Actumulated serpluy

Fenpaalotion coppntian on gibes missle Dobit
Diopraciation comsetion hemed o reeldus’ comactiont meds.

The coirettion ey was

Froperty, Pt snd Equipmu:t (18,148}
Deprecistion and Amortiogtion

Uk dmt el Loy oo d vy WP Dot
Work I progress I this pravious fiinolal yaar rhould haws bern unbundied,

FPE Infrestruckm: BS54
PPE infrastmolure WIP

Loowtion oo VAT o Debt lmiimeet Dablt

VAT trestud ncomectly.

The commetion satry wap

Debt impatment 162,770
VAT Pronvision

Gryeston of impgirnent on FPE Debit
Impirment beatid incorrectly.

The correclon emry wae

Impzimant (B/8) 5,37
impaimant (VE)

Fage &

(%7 )

(@a.268)

(417,788)

1918

(9,053,264

(162,770)

{o8,307}
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PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTEG TO THE FINANCIAL STATEHENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSHOEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATEDAABSORBED) BY OFERATIONS

Surpiun for the yerr
Adluriranni forz

Depreciation

Amortisaticn of kvtangible Asasis
Loss on digposal of PPE
Contribution to provisloms
Contrixied FPE

Dbt Impedrrhset

Impalrment writian off

Creritng fasse Intamne acomued
Sarvice n kind - Revenus
Sarvice In kind » Expendiure

Cperpting (DefichySurplus bslore changas In woeking capital
Changes In workdng capital

(Dacresas)inareane In Trade and Other Paysblas

{Decrovasiincresse in Unspant Conditions! Government Grants and Ressipte
incresss/{Decreme} in Texes

{increans) n inventory

[increasa) in Groas Dabiors from exchange and non exchange

Mexease by Employas bensfla

Gaah genarsted by oporations

CABH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivaients includes In the cash fiow sistement comprise tho following:
Caill ivestmonis Dopostis - Note 10

Cash Fiows - Note 18
Hank - Note 18

Totel oxsh s cach sigulvilants

RECONCGILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOLRCES
Cuch anti Gash Equivalents - Nois 38

Lanr

Unepent Commiiiad Conditionst Grants « Note 9
Capiizl Repiscamant Ressrve

Rusournes mvalishis for woridng capital requiremmnris

UTILIBATION OF LONG-TERM LIABH ITRES RECONCILIATION

Long-harm Lighldtiea - Nola 3
Usad ta finance property, plart xnd squpmant - at cost

L;:g-urm ligbiliies have been uMitayd in ancacdancs with the Municips! Finanos Managemant

fun 67

n? 248
R [§
18,570,807 22061 A2d
5,518,588 2311953
12,708 29,604
1,502 Bt B2
{18.805) 11,148,870
{1,400,000) =
11,581,658 6,785 428
- {88,247
20,567 10808
{3,087, 740} [2,813,071)
8,067, 2813071
95,057,102 42010458
(19,229,808} (827.01)
1,780,778 2,603,508
(8,770,081) 3,
{£,171,088) (1,107,095}
(104,087} {42,087)
{11,619,338) (5.378,34E]
&7, 81,081
8,457,558 1,682,547
26,223,827 23,386,721
2,650 2059
2032014 8,251 404
T
20,258,801 28,850 975
20,258,001 25,830,975
2573847 11,907,401
1,862,560 10438241
1,211,887 1,489,180
25,384,844 T 574
185201 79,782
{135,201}

73.762)




a1

IE.2

PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

UNAUTHORIBED, RREOUALAR, PRITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

Fonellstion of uneuthorized ependiure
Crpening balzno:
Unauthoesad expuneiune owmmert yacr - opead
Unuigharipee sxpenditure cument yei r » Unepent grents us ved @ e L3R AT A8 et Y
Wrtien off by nourch
Unsuthoroad txpi sive axaiing medleaton

6aea.001

-
WA e rrrm——— .

48288010

—lB28.010)

mr‘%&?ﬂl e T ‘:."::.‘,

700395
2,866.6¢2 -
0ty 2017 017
R R R
(Aot ] {Unecathoetand)
Uniuthorised axpenditure current year - spavtting
Voo 1 - EXECUTIVE AND COUNGIL 5488018 8,084,240
Volw 2 « DIRECTOR FINANGE 18,119,058 22,000,445
Vois § - DIRECTOR CORPORATE 4122922 4,730,810
Veole 4 - DIRECTOR COMMUNITY 18,280,475 HEM TR 3,708,308
Veie § - DIRECTOR TECHNICAL 8ERVICES EIHZE 22,508,563 2885800
nImE ALY 6,506,001
217 T sarr 27
R E
{Actut {Budgst) (Unzutharive)
Unauthorised scpenditure cumset year - capit:l
Vole 1 - EXECUTIVE AND SOUNCI. . 220,000
Vols 2 - DIRECTOR FINANCE 891083 The 44
Vois 3 - DIRECTOR CORPORATE -
Vole 4 - DRECTOR COMMUNITY 1,208,828 1,084 575
Vot B - DIRECTUR TECHNICAL BERVICES HAa21487 18,228,581 - .
T3.20, 350 18,100,800
LA T TN S LT
mT Fo L]
R R
UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLES S AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE INSALLOWED (CONTINUE)
Retancliaan of fruitlase and wastelul expeacive:
Opening bience .
Frultiase el wastetu! ewpondbune surren! year M 18
Wiittan off by counoi
Tranefur & moalvatias Bor recovery oo
Frultisss snd wastefidl sepencihum swalting further oction 31,138
Intenast & Peaaily on iafte payrnent of iday 2017's VAT
Iﬁ NI
Ietagstrr sl rs
ke e e
Irréguicr axpandie Gumeet v
Wifitan off by cotnl| e (14,554, 382)
Trenste: o recalvabior for reoovery
2433 7,797,380

Pag: 6B




PRMNGE ALEERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

2017 an1e
R R

¥4 Mrioris Losocs
Weter diotoution lonces
= Wlio litres dieirected/puriiediourchanad 507,253 7T, 114
- Ko lires lost during distribulion 02,038 132,660
- Fancaniany lost during diettbution 15.16% 1T03%
= Vilue of clstribution Ioesee R 281,110 R 10ATR
BEleotichy distibution lssset
» Units purchaned (Hh) 10,544,611 10,731,967
«Units lost during distrbution (Kwh) 1,533,865 1,334,708
- Parcentags lost during distribution 14,54% 1244%
- Value of distilartion losses R 1,384,002 R 1,108,350

® ADDITIGNAL DISGLOBLNES N TEREE OF NUNIGIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

2. Contributions te organiscd local government ~ [MPMA 2 :
Opaning balance .
Counch subeodpiom 500,000 500,000
Amount pald - current yesr (500,000} (800,000
Balanas unpaid {Inchudisd in credfors) = "

402 Auxiitfeos - IMFMA 125 (1XbY
Opankag balence - 02816
Gurrant yesr sudit fes 2,800,951 2,672,243

Extamal At - Ayditor-Ganaral | 2890061 | 2572243

Amount paid - quent year [2,860,281) (,572,243)
Amaunt pald - previous ysar v {302.816)
Beianos wpald {intluded L creditors] =

403 VAT -TNPMA 135 (XKBH
Opening balance 817,506 417,818
VAT Inputs 4019403 A780,50
VAT eulputs (3,090,458) (2AB1.827)
Raoalved (1.179,472) (657.423)
Closing balence - Reccivable 566,008 T
Vil confro! apcount 560,008 217,088
VAT ls psyabla/mcalivable on the caah besi. VAT iz onily pald over it BARS onoe cssh ls reculved from deblor
and ontly piaimed from BARE once paymant (& made to crediicrs.

404  PAYE BDL pnd UTF - IMERIA 128 (1XbY
Opening belancs B
Current yaar payroll deductions and Counclt Gontributions 2,830,008 2,580,308
Amount pald - cinrent year 2,030,008} (2:550.300)
Balanes unpeld {(Ircided b oreditors) ——=

s  Panslon and Medica! Ald Deductions - IMFNA 125 {1¥b1l
Opening balanze .
Current yese patynill deductivns and Countl Conbributions 1,001,870 1,862.238
Ampunt pald - current yesr {1.901,870) (1,682.230)
Balance unpald (Included In creditors) 2

-
AUDRDITOR - GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA
3 0 NOY 2017
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PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 30 JUNE 21T

n;l'r Il:ll
A5 Gpopedlarh P povrior cogeume « BVPTEA 135 (¥EN
The foliowing Councliizrs had e-memr sesounts for more than 90 days ao at 30 Juns 2017
Outstanding Oumstuading
more than 65 dys ~ mor: then 80 days
Totil Counoliior Amacr Consumer Acoounts 1,803 s
- == o Ltk e ———
A councilior of CKDM was outetending for mors than 90 days
Higheut smount
for
Councllor Pericd more than 90 days
LJ. Windvoge! Decamber 2018 to March 2017 1,503
A7 Dovietiansfrem euolly chaln mencitreg pelc
Deviaticns of the Supply Chain Menagement Regulitiong were dintided on the fallowing categarie: exicustve of VAT!
Sole Supplier Emergimcy Imprestier Total
Peviationz from SCM - 26510 o1 R -7 )
TEve SO davialiores werg niplms by Gouncll at Vs manthly mosings held
408
Tha munksipily did nat siveys pay thelr payables within fhe requirsd 30 days.
WS fervice in St
The following suppier(s) indlcated that « famiy member ke in servine of tho Sics; 88 reguired by ssotion 45 of the
Supely Chain Minagement Ragulslians.
Company npme Reistsdparson  Gompany Capaclty c":"”l I"'"""w‘ Rslationahy Binte dcparnent Prymite
Jan Nel Beldrien  Jan Nl Ouner Tezchar Bpouse WCED M3 871
Aurscon Verious Veroua Verious Variaux Varlous e 217
"y wie
R R
a5 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Commitments I rospect of capiiel sxponditure sxeluding VAT:
Appraved snd oontrected for: 2,308,250 &310,216
Tedal aurtmibmants convist oul of the following:
Now Link Road & Assoslsted Stomwater 256,250
Infresiructure and Bparts Fieits - GILE
2,983,200 o 831021¢
Thie axpanditurs wilt be fincncad from:
Government Geanto 2,308,258 B.310,218
1,568,265 ¢opie
[ o e n VR s e ]
TOR - GENERAL
SsouUT AFRICA
3 0 NOY 2017
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[} FINANCIAL RIBK MANAGEMENT
The notvitias of the munlcipaly expoes It to & varlety of insnc's! ek, Including merket dek {compileing fair
valus Imtacest rite riak, oush fow inbevest rete ek and price Mek), oredi ek and guikity Asc The munfcipaliy's
ovevall rigk menggemsat progrrmme fosueer on the unpredictabTly of fncnola! morets and sesis to minimisg
potential sdvores sffects on the muiapality's firdnaal perfinmancs,
{u} Forsign Exchange Curroncy Risk
The municipelity doss not sngags In foreign cumency ransactons.
{b} Prioe risk
The municlpalty s not expbstd to prica riek,
{c) Interewt Fimbe Risk
A the municipalily hae significmnt Inerwet saming deposiiz, the entily's incoms and opamiing cash fiows ars
subsiantally dspandant on changes in marke! intsrest netes.
The municipally anlyany its polenti#! exposure to intersst rate charges on & contmous basls. Diffsrant
acanarion are simulatnd which intlude refinancing, renewsl of cument pcelions, rtemative finencing and
hedging. Besed on these scenearios, the enfity caiculatas ha impact that & oisige In Irberest rates will have
o i Burglus/idaficit for the year. Theea scenarion are only simulstad for lebilites which conatiule the
majority of interast bearing lsbiliies.
‘The munigipadity did not hedge sgainst eny Interest rate faks during the sufrent year,
Thes polsntial impect on ihe entity's meplusidefich for e year dus 1 changes In Interest rates wans an follow:
2017 2018
R R
186 {2016 « 1%} Increass. I intensst retes 272,735 wee
0.5% (2016 - 0.8%) Dacregss (n (ndanest rate (138,887 {122,968)
{d) CraditRisk
Crodit rink Is the risk tat & counter perty to a Bnanolal or non-inanzisl sesst wili fall to discharge sn
nbllgaion and causé the municipaitty to Incur s finamal:! loss.
Cradit risk oonalst molnly of cesh depostis, cash squivaients, frade and other mcelvabies and unpald
rondiional grants and subsidiss.
Trade and other dablo are disciossd et =fer provisions ara meds for impeimmant and bad dable. Trede
deblore comprise of a lege number of miepayars, depersed across diferent seaicr and geographicsl
erwas. On-gaing cradlt evelusiions ane periormed on the financial concliion of thess debtom. Creclt risk
partaining t tads and other debtors Is conalderad o be modunts due the dversifled nsbare of deblors and
Immmteriad nature of Individus! balancex. in the cess of oonaumaer debtors the munkcipalily effactively has the
right fo tarminste sarvioes o susioman but in practice this la dificult 1 apply. In the cese of delrtors whows
soeounts become n areara, Counall endsavours bo ¢ollgct such accounta by evying of penalty charges”,
“Jemand for payment®, “restration of survices® and, as 3 laat resort, "handad over for collecion”™. whichsver
prozadure e sppliicable in torms of Gounalf's Gredtt Control and Det2 Collactian Pelicy,
All rets and services are payable within 30 disys from invoice data. Refer to nota 18 and 48 for el balsnces
outatanding onger than 30 days. Thess balanoee rapressnt all dabiors st yaur and whidh defauhed on thalr
credit ferme. Alsc refar 1o note 15 for balsnces Included In recelvabise that wers re-negotisted for the perlod
vnder rview,
Belances past tie mot impaired:
Exghangs Dalios
Eeotriolty 12.06% 22,088 4.00% 490,218
Water 8.52% 26370 2.18% 282,178
Refure 247% 100,700 1.00% 120,463
Gawerage 0.45% 18,183 0.56% 05,580
Other ~1.00% (40,00%) 0.30% (3B.4T8)
21.26% 808425 1.50% Ri1.980
= S, L TP R . R
N trade ang offer reos vables are pledasd ac security for financial labiiies.
Dus to (ke ahort karm nature of rade and other receivables the aarying vakre disciosed in note 15 and 16 of
the firancial statements le an epproximation of ke falr veks. interest on pverdue balences ens included et
prime lending rats pius 1% where applicable.
The provision for bad dabis could bk slloeeted batween the different clsases of debtors as follows:
£
P
AUDITOR - GENERAL
SOouUT AFRICA
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PRINCE ALBERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL, 8TATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

217 017 ne n1s
% " L] L
Budfisiles Debiny,
Elelricity 15.84% BB AU 5.85% FGO,880
Vettor 40415 1548,830 48,6305 BEDL 188
Refimc 1580 [ 2255 =i 1,655
Savcan 21.12%; 0,774 22.78% P e
Otiver £.88% 280,057 2985 24724
100.00%: 407,810 T00% g
=i e i T e e VLl =T F IR i alle i ]
Thes provialon for bed dishi: could be xliaorted batwssn te diiaret calogories of dation ss Rilows:
Govemment .00% 0.00%
Commercisl ZATh 88,445 3275 8,
Munichoal 0:00%¢ - 0.00% -
Ronidential W0.70% S0 08" B4.98% 11,448,660
Other T.18% 038 1.78% Zi4,Be5
163.00% AUTTB1G 100% 12,022 ECY
TR TG RSTIRORT AT WO N T IR e T 0
The enifty only deposits cith whii majer banke wilht high queliy oedit standing. No cash mnd nash
equivaionts werc pladgad s securlly for fintnolal Bsbililas and no nsctrictions wers pixced on the ues ¢ ey
canh and coeh equivelenio for te period under review. Althcugh the eredit ek parteining o ereh and ocrh
woulvaslents are sonaiderrd o be low, e mazimum exposure are dicciosad below.
The riak pesteining o unpald condMonal grants and subsidiss are considenett i be vary low., Amounts s
rocehvabie from natieral and geovinals! goverimant sed thare are no expesttion of aourter party deful
Lorg-am Recelvabies and (ther Dublpre are Indivichaally svaluxigd snnuclly at Balence Shiel date for
Impakrnent.
wTr 2o
R R
Finencled praste sxpores ko oradk ricit &t year and ers en foigws:
Trade racalvoblcy end ofer Tecaivebim 257,177 3,086,101
Cuab mnd Cash Equive'ents 2E2a 1 25,145,727
2 40E 2,787 34
TG 2l PR T [ S8 h i i
Liquicity Risk

Prudent liquidity risk mansgement implies maintaining suficent cash, the sveliebiity of funding Sacugh an
Edequnis amount of commbited credit Exzilies. Dos bo the dynamis neture of the underying business, the
frémaury mairialte Buxibility n funding by malntsining avaliasTly urvder orsdit nes,

The enbly's rivk 1 (Igukify i & result of the funde ausliable to cover fulure commitmants, The enlty manages
Ticukciify risk through sn on-poing review of firture cammiimants ¢nd cradh lacities,

The tsbie befow snslysen &m entity's firmmatiel SatBes Into relavant mewklly groupings based an the
remalning period al the finimels! year and to e conimolual maturily dete. The smaunts disciased in the table
are the conimehus] urdisoaunted esth flowa. Balences due within 12 monihe squst il sarmsng belencss as
thi: knpect of discounting k= nel sigrificsnt

Fepa 72
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Between { and & Brtwenn &and 10
Lase then 1 yoor yaarg yours Cwer 10 Yorra
2017
Long Tem Exblives Br 512 72,550
Capita) repuymt s B5,296 BESDS -
Irbruet 16,218 4801 .
Trede rud Other Peyrblz: 7990311
Unapent condiionz! povcrment grants and reocize 10862160
Caah and Cesh Equivetants 847,182
10,436,165 L) “
LT AN TN T - i
Betwcan 1end 8 Batwean & and 10
Laos than 1 year years yeurs Over 10 Yoers
e
Long Tarm Habilkiea 43,681 o400
Capltal repayments 87,531 6,281 .
Intarest 8400 2,228 o
Trede and Other Fayablas 6,178,536
Unapent condltiors! govemment grants ar recaiptx 10,438,241
16,860,707 480 - “
2097 2He
R R
L} FINANCIAL NSTRUBIENTA
In acoordance with GRAP 104 the finarcis instruments of the municipaity are olussified as fellows:
‘The Falr valie of financlal (netrumants approximaies the amaoriised ooeis 88 raflactsd bellow,
41 Eloancial Assols Cinastfioation
Conaumar Dubiors
Trads rasebeabios from evchange ranssctions Finsnclai Instrumanta at amotises coat 1827211 1,846,170
Bhort-tem Investment Deposits
Call Daposiie Financlal Instruments ai amorised coat 20,223,827 23,385,721
Benik Baitnces and Casht
Bank Balanoee Financis! Instruments &t amextiosd cost 963,718 3,251,404
Cash Flosis snd Advenase Finarcial iInstruments & amertised cont 2,850 2850
2B RST,TUR 25 ABE 148
SUMBIARY OF FINANCIAL ABBETS
Financlal instruments st smorissd cost 28,827,700 28,480,145
Al smortined cost 28,837,706 28 ABR, 185
o
] ;
AUDITOR - GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

Fras- 73
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432 ool Lbimy

Longtern Uichiitier

Cioptiatierd Laae Liaoity

Trac: Ptz

Treds gredote

Dedtors with creth beisnous

Ratantions

Depoalis

Current Poriion of Long-term Liabifitiey

Cupiafsad Lueec Lisisly

BUMMARY DF FINANCIAL LIABILITY
Fiaanclal inskrumante st smortised coat

STATUTORY RECENVABLER
Taxes
VAT recolvabia

Oth-2e recuivablr2 for non wichngs tmicctons

Rates
Trefic fues

EVENTE AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Finaniel Inwirarenls it amorieed oot

Finanaie] Inatruments of smortised cos®

Finenclt! Inatruments ot smortsed cos!
Firmnde! instrurnanis o smortissd cost

Angcolal bzitnemecnts ot ernorlssd cost

The municipaily hi;s no wveni sfier reporing d-'s during the finencled yusr cnded 20102017,

PRIVATE PURLIC PARTNERSHIPE

Caurigl hae not entered nic any private public partnecahipe durng e fnanclil year.

CONTRIGENT LIARILITY
Mo contingant Ezbiiiies ot year end.
RELATED PARTEES
[ 1 Related Partes
Caursllivre
G, Lotiering Msyor
§. Bokn Bpwake
L Jocyost Depatty r
MD, Juftha MI’:“.W
8. Pl Councliior
B Mapnz Ceuneallior
. Stayn Counciliar
N.B. Abrahama Ex - Dapoty Mayor
1.d. Wintvogal Ex - Counclior
Koy Marapement
HFW. Meltier Municiesl Mananer
JLD. Npethling Chief Firmnole) OfMoar
A Vorster Dirwctor Carporate { Communtly Swvices
Pisage ot not sl ez pariie: have munioipes acosmt:
-~
‘ ’:)
YOR - GENERAL
UTH AFRICA
3 0 NOV 2017
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a1 e

R R
B5.50% 36,251
380572 MBS
481,811 65
001,662 882,087
2,000 4,020
BE2¢F B8

EABAALS  BIARGLE

BE08 446 6,5 008
342248 008,205
ERTTWESAICS ST, IR AT LT
822,090 754221
2,837,008 10,204, 741
HRAE 14,008,9:%
s bl 1 T yry—. ey
Outsicnding balcnoes an munlelpal
cocounts
338
[ 4&r}
E 244
1805 541
1,453 1,081

BELTETRENE AT LG ST R X
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PRINCE AL.BERT MUNICIPALITY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

any

feleted Party Trenouctions

The rates, sarvics charges and other chergss arc In acsordance wii approved s thet wers edvorticed te the
putil. Ho b deb? exparcer havebeen rocognised in respest of amaknts owsd by relsied partas.
Reltedl Party Losne

Nzt lone wars granbed ic counelilore or semioe management employess.

Companuation of key management parsonmned

The sompeneation of key managemant parsannel 1o set dut i nota 24 to the Annual Finenclal Statements.
Oticr related purty tranascciony

Thas following purchoaes weans made during e yaar whers Gouncilore or steff have on interast

None

SERVICE I KOND

Az par BRAP 23 par BG-107 the foliowing transactions ase tegerded 85 service in kind

Johan Plteres - MIBA (Minichat Infrusinucturs Suppoart Agenty) adviser

1418081
The suditor Geners! = AOR f135 over st shove 1% contributed by National Treasiry 2,048,850

209
R

778,604
2,09.376

Total 3,082,740

2,813,071




APPENDIX A - Unaudited
PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SCHEDULE OF EXTERNAL LOANS AS AT 30 JUNE 2017

||EXTE=R'NAL;= ALLOANS T Rate | Balanceat | Recelved | Redesmed | Belanca st
30 JUNE 2016| duringthe | writtenoff |30 JUNE 2017
poried during the
pericd
ANNUITY LOANS
Total Annulty Loans - = = =
11,317 11,317
800 899
1,744 1,741 .
- 48,218 1,935 36,283
. 832,380 20,604 62,685
50,825 B 23,571 36,253
73,762 134,577 70,159 :'_'fnazm
Cha aitd ——— | = - oy e = w
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PRINGE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (STANDARD CLASSIFICATION)
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PRINCE ALBERT LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATERMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017
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